
 

Hartford City Council Agenda 

Tuesday, March 16, 2021 – 7:00 p.m. 

Hartford City Hall 

 Mayor: Jeremy Menning 

Ward 1: Mark Brenneman and Travis Kuehl 

Ward 2: Mark Monahan and Mark O’Hara 

 Ward 3: LaVonne Randall and Arden Jones 

 

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Business Items 

• Roll Call of Mayor and City Council Members 

• Additions to the Agenda/Approve Agenda 

• Approve Minutes of Previous Meeting(s) 

*Regular Meeting Minutes – 3/02/2021 

*Special Meeting Minutes – 3/10/2021 

• Approve Bills submitted for Payment  

Public Comments – Public Input on Non-Agenda Items 
*Action cannot be taken on items discussed unless specifically listed elsewhere on the agenda* 

 

 

Visitors 

• Callie Tuschen – Update on Downtown Hartford Inc. Planning Process 

 

Applications, Agreements, Hearings, Resolutions & Ordinances 

• Special Event Hearing – Miles for Murphy 5K and Scavenger Hunt 

• 2nd Reading of Ordinance #705-Zoning Amendment for On-Premise Signage 

Reports 

• Fire Department Report – Matt Horn 

• Chamber and Economic Development Director Report – Amy M. Farr 

  *HACC Request to Release 2021 Budgeted Funds for Jamboree Carnival 

  *HADF Request to Release 2021 Budgeted Funds for Operating Expense 

• City Engineer Report – David Doxtad with ISG Inc.   

• Public Works Superintendent – Craig Wagner  

  *Review/Approve Slurry Seal Bid 

• Finance Officer Report – Karen Wilber 

  *Review/Approve 2020 Annual Report 

• City Administrator Report – Teresa Sidel 

  *Motion to Hire Part-Time Administration Assistant 

 

Old Business 

• Discussion of Park Advisory Committee 

 

New Business 

• Review/Approve Farm Lease 

• Discuss Pool Opening & Park Rec Program 

 

Correspondence 

 

Executive Session (SDCL 1-25-2) (SDCL 9-34-19) 

  

Adjournment 

 

 

 

Next Regular City Council Meeting: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 



City Council Meeting – Regular Meeting March 2, 2021 

 
Mayor Jeremy Menning called the meeting to order at 7:00pm with the following city council members present: Mark 

Monahan, Arden Jones, Mark Brenneman, Travis Kuehl, Mark O’Hara and LaVonne Randall.  Also present were City 

Administrator Teresa Sidel, City Finance Officer Karen Wilber, Public Works Superintendent Craig Wagner, Chamber & 

Economic Development Director Amy Farr, City Engineer Mitch Mergen, City Attorney Tom Frieberg, and three people 

from the public.    

 

BUSINESS ITEMS: 

• Approve Agenda:  A motion was made by Kuehl, second by O’Hara to approve the agenda as set - all voted yes, 

motion carried. 

• Approval of the Minutes:  A motion was made by Jones, second by Randall to approve the meeting minutes from 

February 16, 2021  – all voted yes, motion carried   

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  None 

 

ORDINANCES, RESOLUTIONS, APPLICATIONS, AGREEMENTS AND HEARINGS: 

• 7:05 Public Hearing and 1st Reading of Ordinance #705 – Zoning Amendment:  This ordinance would amend  

the On-Premises Sign section of the City’s zoning regulations.  Currently, properties zoned central business and 

commercial are allowed more square footage per lineal foot than properties zoned light and heavy industrial. Since 

industrial lots are usually larger than commercial or central business lots, the Planning & Zoning board feels they 

should be granted as least the same square footage for on-premises signs.  This ordinance would amend the 

wording under Sign Area for industrial zones to be the same as it is for central business and commercial zones.  

The Planning & Zoning board is recommending approval of this ordinance to the council.  A motion was made by 

Kuehl, second by Brenneman to approve 1st reading of Ordinance #705 – Zoning Amendment – all voted yes, 

motion carried. 

• 2nd Reading of Ordinance #703 – Establishment of Park & Recreation Board:  This ordinance would establish 

a 7-member park board consisting of 5 voting members from the public, 1 non-voting member from the council 

and 1 non-voting member from city staff.  City Attorney Frieberg provided further guidance on the establishment 

of a park & rec board vs. an advisory committee.  Per SD codified law, the implementation of a park & rec board 

moves certain authorities, such as operations and spending for the City’s park/rec system, from the council to this 

board.  Whereas an advisory committee simply advises the council on park/rec related issues, leaving the decision 

making to the council.  Further discussion was held on the pro/cons of each with the consensus of the board being 

that an advisory committee is what the City is looking for at this time.  A motion was made by Monahan, second 

by Jones to not approve 2nd reading of Ordinance #703 – Brenneman voted no with all others voting yes, motion 

carried.  Sidel will put information regarding forming an advisory committee on the next agenda.    

• 2nd Reading of Ordinance #704 – Cable Television:  The City’s cable franchise agreement with GoldenWest  

expires on May 31, 2021.  Ordinance #704 will need to be passed to continue this service.  This agreement has 

been reviewed by both the City Attorney and GoldenWest with minor changes being made.  The new agreement is 

for 10 years and is non-exclusive, meaning another company could provide these services to Hartford as well.  A 

motion was made by Jones, second by Randall to approve 2nd reading of Ordinance #704 Cable Television – all 

voted yes, motion carried.   

 

REPORTS: 

• Sheriff’s Department Report:  Deputy Kardas was present to provide his report for the month of February, 

which had 235 calls for service for the month, which is a decrease of 32 calls over last month.      

• Chamber & Economic Development Report:  Amy Farr was present to provide her report to the council.  She 

continues to meet with individuals, business owners and elected officials to introduce herself.  For the Chamber 

she is meeting with members & committees, reviewing policy manual and budget/accounting processes, and 

working on the collection of past due member dues.  For the HADF she has toured the City to familiarize herself, 

accompanied Sioux Metro Growth Alliance (SMGA) on a site visit, attended SMGA annual meeting and working 

is on Envision 2025 invoicing and retention efforts. 

• Engineer Report:  Jon Brown & Mitch Mergen were present to address the council.  In Sept 2020, Stockwells 

was appointed as the City’s engineering firm.  That appointment has been rescinded.  Brown and Mergen both 

expresses their gratitude for the time they did serve as the City’s engineering firm and hope they will have the 

opportunity to work with the City again in the future.  A special meeting will be held at 7pm on Wed Mar 10th to 

discuss future engineering services.     

• Public Works Report:  Public Works Superintendent Wagner’s report was provided to the council.   

Streets –  Inlets & drainage areas are being cleaned.  Gravel roads should be bladed in the coming weeks.  If the 

weather remains nice, staff plans to sweep the streets next week.  Sioux Falls is reviewing the bids received on the 

slurry seal project.  It looks like the project will come in below budget.  More information will be provided at the 

next council meeting once things are finalized.  Wagner continues to look for a used pickup.  The street lights 

located downtown are deteriorating and need to be replaced.   Wagner provided two options.  The current lights 



are from Sioux Valley Electric and we are billed a monthly charge for them.  The first option would be to have 

SVE replace them at no cost to the City.  We would continue to be billed per light on a monthly basis as before.  

The other option is for the City to purchase its own specialty poles.  If this were done, we would also have to 

supply the circuit to them.  Wagner estimates that this could cost 30k to 35k.  It is the consensus of the council to 

move forward with the first option, having SVE replace the existing poles with their new poles.                  

Water – Staff continues to change out meters as time allows.  There are 757 meters still on the old system.   

Sewer – All reporting is done until March.  Wagner has done specs for the new generator for the Mickelson Rd lift 

station.  Wagner and Sidel are working with SECOG to see if the City is obligated to bid or if it can be bought off 

the state bid list or Sourcewell.         

Public Buildings – Painting at City Hall will be wrapped up this week.    

• Finance Officer Report: City Finance Officer Wilber’s report was provided to the Council.  Items included a 

summary of revenues received in Feb along with an overview of the city’s cash balances, revenues and expenses 

through Jan.  The Mar calendar of events was also provided.  The Board of Equalization meeting is set for 7pm 

Mar 15th with the deadline for property owners to file an appeal being 5pm Mar 11th .  The deadline to submit a 

nominating petition for the City’s election in April was Feb 28th.  Mayor Menning was unopposed so he will serve 

another two-year term.  There were no petitions filed for the 4 other open seats. Those currently serving in those 

seats will continue until the next annual election.  If they choose to resign, the seat will be filed by appointment.  

As a result, no election will be held.         

• City Administrator Report:  City Administrator Sidel’s report was provided to the Council.  Amy Farr started 

her employment as the City’s CEED on Feb 16th.  She is doing a great job and we are happy to have her as part of 

our team.  Interviews for the part time office assistant position have wrapped up.  Sidel will provide an update and 

recommendation for the council in Executive Session.  The SDML will be holding virtual district meetings via 

Zoom this year.  Our district will be held on Mar 18th at 5:30pm.  The deadline to register is Mar 11th.  Sidel 

provided updates on recent grant applications for the bike & rec trail, storm shelter building and lift station 

generator.  Sidel presented some short-term loan options provided by the three local banks.  In the event that the 

City proceeds with engineering of the WWTF, funds will be needed to pay these costs until a SRF loan is secured.  

Sidel also mentioned that the City will need to make some decisions on the land acquired for the future WWTF.  

The land could be leased for farming or the City could spray and mow it.  It was the consensus of the council that 

City Attorney Frieberg put together a lease agreement to be presented at the next meeting.    

 

NEW BUSINESS:   

• Review County Plat for Lot A of Tract 1 of McCluskey’s Addition:  This plat, which is outside of city limits, is 

coming before the Council for approval as a result of our joint platting jurisdiction with Minnehaha County. This 

plat, which is located in our growth area, is subject to the approval of both Planning & Zoning Board and City 

Council before it can be submitted to Minnehaha County for approval.  The Planning & Zoning Board, along with 

City Engineers, have reviewed the plat and recommend approval by the Council.  The City’s regulations require 

that a pre-annexation agreement be signed, which has been done.  A motion was made by Monahan, second by 

Randall to approve the plat for Lot A of Tract 1 of McCluskey’s Addition – all voted yes, motion carried. 
• Reimbursement Request for Western Meadows:  Costello Land Development  had continued with the 

development of their Western Meadows Addition.  The City had requested that when they are were doing these 

improvements that they upsize a water main that would service future growth to the south of the interstate.  The 

City agreed to bear the cost of this upsizing.  The improvements are now complete, and the developers have 

submitted an invoice in the amount of $1,596.90 for this upsizing.  City engineers have reviewed the 

reimbursement request and are recommending payment to the developers.  A motion was made by Monahan 

second by Kuehl to approve payment of $1,596.50 to Costello Land Development, Inc. for the upsizing of the 

water main in the Western Meadows Addition – all voted yes, motion carried. 

   

CORRESPONDENCE:  None 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION:  A motion was made Monahan, second by Randall to enter executive session pursuant to SDCL 

1-25-2(1) for personnel and SDCL 1-25-2(3) for legal at 8:02pm – all voted yes, motion carried.  

 

Minutes recorded by Finance Officer Karen Wilber. 

  

I, the undersigned, Karen Wilber, Finance Officer in and for the City of Hartford, South Dakota, do hereby certify that the 

above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of the minutes which is on file at the Municipal Finance Office. 

 

 

____________________________________                             

Karen Wilber, Finance Officer 

 

 

 



EXECUTIVE SESSION:  A motion was made by Monahan, second by Jones to exit executive session at 8:09pm – all 

voted yes, motion carried. 

 

A motion was made by Monahan, second by Jones to extend an offer to hire to Candidate #2 for the part-time office 

assistant at $15.50 per hour – all voted yes, motion carried. 

 

ADJOURNMENT:  A motion was made by Jones, second by Monahan to adjourn at 8:12pm – all voted yes, motion 

carried. 
 

Minutes recorded by City Administrator Teresa Sidel. 

  

I, the undersigned, Teresa Sidel, City Administrator in and for the City of Hartford, South Dakota, do hereby certify that the 

above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of the minutes which is on file at the Municipal Finance Office. 

 

 

____________________________________                             

Teresa Sidel, City Administrator 

 

 



City Council Meeting – Special Meeting March 10, 2021 
 

Mayor Jeremy Menning called the meeting to order at 7:00p.m. with the following city council members present:  

Arden Jones, Mark Brenneman, LaVonne Randall, Travis Kuehl, and Mark O’Hara. Mark Monahan was absent with 

notice. City Administrator Teresa Sidel and Public Works Superintendent Craig Wagner were also present, along with 

approximately 10 people from the public. 

Approve Agenda: A motion was made by Jones, second by Brenneman to approve the agenda as set – all voted yes, 

motion carried. 

Discuss Engineering Proposal/Philosophy:  David Doxtad, with ISG Inc. was present to review with the council 

what services their firm can provide to the city.  ISG is a full-service firm providing engineering, architecture, 

environmental and planning services.  They want to work with the city as a partner to help identify the needs of the 

city and provide the council with options to allow better decision making.  They will not obligate the city to use their 

engineering services for any specific project.  They will ultimately follow the direction of the city council.  The 

contract proposed, will allow ISG is bill the city for time (at a rate of $75.00 per hour) and materials. 

 

Appointment of City Engineer:  Mayor Menning would like to appoint ISG Inc. as the city engineer for 2021.  A 

motion was made by Jones, second by Randall to approve Mayor Menning’s appointment of ISG Inc. as the city 

engineer from March 15, 2021 until the first meeting in September of 2021 – all voted yes, motion carried. 

 

Overview of Contracted Services with Stockwell Engineers:  Mitch Mergen with Stockwell Engineers was present 

to review with the council the status of current contracts/projects and the status of current force account work. A motion 

was made by Kuehl, second by Randall to enter Project Status Report into the minutes – all voted yes, motion carried.  

Report is as follows: 

 

Project Status Report 

 

Project Closeout: 

▪ 9th Street & Vandemark Ave – Construction is substantially complete; remaining punch list items include 

asphalt repairs and seeding; final payment to contractor is pending; warranty inspection to occur in the fall. 

▪ Ruud & Opal Lane Intersection – Construction is completed; punch list items are complete; final payment is 

expected at the next regular council meeting; warranty inspection to occur in the fall. 

▪ Industrial Park Sanitary Sewer Extension – Design is complete; adjustments to design are pending; contract to 

remain on hold until further notice from the city. 

▪ Mickelson Road Improvements – Construction is fully complete; LOMR is in progress; warranty items to 

occur this spring. 

▪ 2020 CIP Updates and Rate Study – CIP portion is complete; rate study portion is pending. 

Force Account: 

▪ Design Standard Updates – Under review by City Staff; Stockwell to incorporate comments. 

▪ Records – Stockwell to forward record drawings, GIS data and Maps to City Staff. 

▪ Development Assistance 

o Western Meadows Ph 5 – Construction plans under review; Stockwell to forward comments to city 

staff. 

o Western Meadows Ph 4 – Construction of Ruud Lane began last fall; Inspections to resume next 

spring. 

o Knapp’s Landing Ph 1& 2 – Punch lists were distributed to developer last fall; Stockwell to follow 

up on their completion. 

o Turtle Creek Ph 1 – Punch List were distributed to the developer last fall; Stockwell to follow up on 

their completion. 

 

The design work on the Industrial Park Sanitary Sewer Extension has been completed by Stockwell Engineers but the 

project has been put on hold until the city hears back on the status of their FEMA grant.  A motion was made by 

Kuehl, second by O’Hara to allow Stockwell Engineers to complete the Industrial Park Sanitary Sewer Extension 

Project as detailed by Stockwell Engineers – all voted yes, motion carried.  A motion was made by Kuehl, second by 

Brenneman to allow Stockwell Engineers to complete the 9th Street & Vandemark Avenue Project, the Ruud & Opal 

Lane Intersection Project; and the Mickelson Road Project per contract – all voted yes, motion carried.  A motion was 

made by Kuehl, second by Brenneman to have Stockwell Engineers deliver to the city all record drawings, GIS data 

and city maps by March 15, 2021 – all voted yes, motion carried.  A motion was made by Kuehl, second by Jones to 

transfer the 2020 CIP Update and Rate Study contract to ISG Inc., along with a word document of the design 

standards updates and all development construction plans under review, including an updated punch list for Knapp’s 

Landing Ph 1 & 2 and Turtle Creek Ph 1 – all voted yes, motion carried.   

   



Discuss future WWTF and possible Feasibility Study: 

o Discussion of Feasibility Study:  Rachael Kloos with ISG Inc. talked with the Council about conducting a 

feasibility study for the city’s new WWTF.  A detailed feasibility study would evaluate viable wastewater 

treatment option and allow the city to vet these options before entering a facility design contract.  The study 

would include:  Review of regional opportunities; Evaluate wastewater treatment options; Evaluate wastewater 

treatment technology options; Identify industrial/commercial growth opportunities & strategic land use 

planning; Identify current & future regulatory compliance consideration; and evaluate additional revenue 

generation opportunities.  The cost of the study is $50,000 and it is estimated to take 3 months.  This will still 

allow the city to make the October 1, 2021 deadline to get on the state’s water plan for funding.  It is ISG’s 

recommendation to complete a feasibility study.  A motion was made by Randall, second by Brenneman to 

have ISG Inc. conduct a feasibility study for the city’s WWTF – all voted yes, motion carried. 

o Review Stockwell WWTF Contract for Engineering Services:  Jon Brown with Stockwell Engineers went 

through a timeline of events on our current WWTF project and reviewed their proposed WWTF contract.  This 

contract has been modified since last presented to the council.  Changes include clarification on payment and 

billing and adjustments have been made to pull out any items that are not needed at this time.  Those items are 

now listed as additional services and can be added or not to the contract as the council sees fit.  Jim Housiaux 

with Stockwells also discussed how various treatment options will be evaluated for the city.  Since the city 

wants to move forward with a feasibility study and review the results of the study before moving forward with 

any contracts, no action was taking on this engineering contract proposal. 

o Discuss Possible Engineering Loan:  Once again, since the city is moving forward with a feasibility study, no 

action was taken on securing an engineering loan until we have more information. 

 

Resolution of Intent to Lease Real Property:  The city attorney has drafted a Resolution of Intent which states that 

the city intends to enter into a farm lease agreement for Tract 1 & 2 of Hartford Hills Addition and will award the 

lease to the highest bidder.  A motion was made by Jones, second by O’Hara to approve the resolution of Intent to 

Lease Real Property – all voted yes, motion carried. 

 

Adjournment: A motion was made by Brenneman, second by Kuehl to adjourn at 8:20p.m. – all voted yes, 

motion carried. 

 

Minutes recorded by City Administrator, Teresa Sidel. 

 

I, the undersigned, Teresa Sidel, City Administrator in and for the City of Hartford, South Dakota, do hereby certify 

that the above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of the minutes which is on file at the Municipal Finance 

Office. 

 
 

Teresa Sidel, City Administrator 



1Checking

1Checking Fund: GENERAL FUND101

302.50MAR 2021 RENTAL - COPIER &
6 PRINTERS

101 4142 424

13.36FEB 2021 - USAGE CHARGE101 4142 424

03/04/2021 315.86ABBUSINESS A&B BUSINESS, INC. IN813946

315.86Vendor Total:

157.904 SIGNS - NO FOOD/GLASS IN
POOL

101 4511 426

86.734 SIGNS - SHOWER B/4 ENTER
POOL

101 4511 426

02/15/2021 244.63BRIMINDU BRIMAR INDUSTRIES 1058412

244.63Vendor Total:

225.0075 GOLF CART PERMITS101 4311 426

03/05/2021 225.00CHECKGRAFX CHECKERED GRAFX INV-0143

225.00Vendor Total:

56.40W/S-OLD SHOP101 4192 428

44.92W/S-NEW MAINT SHOP101 4192 428

43.61W/S-CITY HALL101 4192 428

02/27/2021 144.93CTYHART CITY OF HARTFORD 02272021
STMT

144.93Vendor Total:

145.74FEBRUARY 2021 MILEAGE101 4652 427

02/28/2021 145.74CLARPAUL CLARKE, PAUL FEBRUARY
2021

145.74Vendor Total:

134.80FUEL - STREETS101 4311 426

03/01/2021 134.80COFFEECUP COFFEE CUP FUEL STOPS - AUTO PMTS 030121 STMT

134.80Vendor Total:

685.50DIESEL FUEL101 4311 426

02/19/2021 685.50FARMMERC FARMERS & MERCHANTS CO-OP OIL CO. 26845

685.50Vendor Total:

439.52PARTS FOR BROOM REPAIR FOR
JD TRACTOR

101 4311 425

53.25IT SERVICE - BOX101 4142 422 2

02/26/2021 492.77FIRSBANK FIRST NATIONAL BANK OMAHA 022621 STATE

66.00MICROSOFT - OFFICE 365
SUBSCRIPTIONS

101 4142 422 2

28.00MICROSOFT - EMAIL ACCOUNTS101 4142 422 2

02/26/2021 94.00FIRSBANK FIRST NATIONAL BANK OMAHA 022621 STMT

586.77Vendor Total:

774.30DEC-FEB - PHONE
CALLS/EMAILS/MISC WORK

101 4142 422

845.20DEC-FEB - ATTEND
MEETINGS/MILEAGE

101 4142 422

City of Hartford Page: 1

03/12/2021 12:35 PM

CITY COUNCIL BILL REPORT-MONTHLY

User ID: WILBER

Account Number

InvoiceInvoice
Date

Amount

Description Amount

Vendor NameVendor ID

03/05/2021 1,619.50FRIEBE FRIEBERG, NELSON & ASK, LLP 69340



845.20DEC-FEB - ATTEND
MEETINGS/MILEAGE

101 4142 422

1,619.50Vendor Total:

79.95INTERNET @ CITY HALL101 4192 428

65.95INTERNET @ CITY SHOP101 4192 428

03/01/2021 145.90GOLDENWEST GOLDEN WEST TELECOMMUNICATIONS
COOPERATIVE, INC.

03012021
STATE

145.90Vendor Total:

44.99PUB BLDG - SHELLAC PRIMER101 4192 426

87.98PUB BLDG - PAINT FOR CITY
HALL

101 4192 426

4.59PUB BLDG - DOORSTOP FOR
CITY HALL

101 4192 426

15.68STREETS - 2 PKG ALUM RIVETS101 4311 426

11.94STREETS - 6 TIE DOWN STRAPS101 4311 426

47.94PARKS - LUMBER101 4521 425

10.69PARK - WOOD/FASTENERS FOR
PARK REPAIRS

101 4521 425

23.94PUB BLDG - SUPPLIES TO
STAIN CABINETS

101 4192 426

7.99PUB BLDG - STAIN FOR
CABINETS

101 4192 426

49.28PUB BLDG - WOOD
GLUE/SHELLAC PRIMER

101 4192 426

6.99PUB BLDG - LIGHT PANEL FOR
CITY HALL

101 4192 426

26.16PUB BLDG - DRYWALL,JAB
SAW,2 WORK BOXES

101 4192 426

6.49PUB BLDG - RETURN GRILLE
FOR CITY HALL

101 4192 426

10.78PUB BLDG - JOINT COMPOUND101 4192 426

4.25PUB BLDG - RECEP COVERS101 4192 426

59.76PUB BLDG -
PAINT/BRUSH/LINER CITY HALL

101 4192 426

5.69PUB BLDG - STEEL WOOL101 4192 426

1.80SHOP - FASTENERS101 4192 426

111.97SHOP - JIG SAW & BLADES101 4192 426

31.98SHOP - BAR CLAMP SET, GUIDE
SCREW

101 4192 426

02/28/2021 570.89HARTF9 HARTFORD BUILDING CENTER, INC. 02282021
STMT

570.89Vendor Total:

900.00APR-JUNE 2021 RENTAL OF
LIBRARY SPACE

101 4550 424

03/01/2021 900.00HARTF5 HARTFORD SENIOR CITIZENS 2021-2

900.00Vendor Total:

500.002021 MEMBERSHIP DUES101 4142 429 1

03/01/2021 500.00HOME HOME BUILDERS ASSOCIATION OF THE
SIOUX EMPIRE

13372

500.00Vendor Total:

City of Hartford Page: 2

03/12/2021 12:35 PM

CITY COUNCIL BILL REPORT-MONTHLY

User ID: WILBER

Account Number

InvoiceInvoice
Date

Amount

Description Amount

Vendor NameVendor ID

03/03/2021 259.47HYDRAU HYDRAULIC WORLD, INC. 171039



259.47PARTS FOR BROOM REPAIR FOR
SKIDSTEER

101 4311 425

259.47Vendor Total:

227.40YRLY MONITORING - CITY HALL
ALARM SYSTEM

101 4192 422

03/04/2021 227.40INTELLIPRO INTELLIPRO SECURITY, LLC 2783

227.40Vendor Total:

157.60LETTERHEAD PAPER (1,000)101 4142 4231

02/28/2021 157.60JAYMAR JAYMAR BUSINESS FORMS, INC. 59880

112.34REGULAR ENVELOPES (1,000)101 4142 4231

175.61WINDOW ENVELOPES (1,500)101 4142 4231

02/28/2021 287.95JAYMAR JAYMAR BUSINESS FORMS, INC. 59881

73.22BUS CARDS - A FARR (500)101 4142 4231

02/28/2021 73.22JAYMAR JAYMAR BUSINESS FORMS, INC. 59884

518.77Vendor Total:

88.68BEARINGS FOR SWEEPER101 4311 425

03/02/2021 88.68MALLOY MALLOY ELECTRIC & BEARING SUPPLY 6342024

88.68Vendor Total:

143.73SUPPLIES FOR EQUIPMENT
REPAIRS

101 4311 425

02/22/2021 143.73MATHLINW MATHESON TRI-GAS INC 23106423

68.00SHOP - GAS FOR CUTTING
STEEL

101 4192 426

02/26/2021 68.00MATHLINW MATHESON TRI-GAS INC 23130172

211.73Vendor Total:

801.30REPLACE LEAKING
CHLORINATOR-WADING POOL

101 4511 425

03/03/2021 801.30MCRPOO MC&R POOLS, INC. 1210346-IN

1,916.4020 GAL PAINT FOR POOL101 4511 425

03/03/2021 1,916.40MCRPOO MC&R POOLS, INC. 1210347-IN

2,717.70Vendor Total:

944.75CABINETS/PULLS/COUNTERTOPS
- CITY HALL

101 4192 426

02/12/2021 944.75MENARDW MENARDS - SIOUX FALLS WEST 52690

3.00CITYHALL - 2 DOOR LEVERS101 4192 426

14.99PARKS - 20PK AA BATTERIES101 4521 426

11.98SHOP - 2 WELDING CONTACT
TIPS

101 4311 426

03/01/2021 29.97MENARDW MENARDS - SIOUX FALLS WEST 53820

974.72Vendor Total:

8.00GAS-POOL101 4511 428

50.00GAS-POOL101 4511 428

188.85GAS-NEW SHOP101 4192 428

City of Hartford Page: 3

03/12/2021 12:35 PM

CITY COUNCIL BILL REPORT-MONTHLY

User ID: WILBER

Account Number

InvoiceInvoice
Date

Amount

Description Amount

Vendor NameVendor ID

02/23/2021 614.12MIDAME MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY 02232021
STATE



221.62GAS-OLD SHOP101 4192 428

145.65GAS-CITY HALL101 4192 428

614.12Vendor Total:

130.00SAND BLASTING  BIKE TRAIL
BENCH

101 4521 426

650.00SAND BLASTING PLAY EQUIP101 4521 439

03/11/2021 780.00MIDMEDIA MIDWEST MEDIA BLASTING 2919

780.00Vendor Total:

76.151/1-3/31/20 TAXES - MAIN ST
LOT #23390

101 4192 431

51.121/1-3/31/20 TAXES - MAIN ST
LOT #23391

101 4192 431

34.081/1-3/31/20 TAXES - MAIN ST
LOT #23392

101 4192 431

74.021/1-3/31/20 TAXES - MAIN ST
LOT #23393

101 4192 431

34.081/1-3/31/20 TAXES - MAIN ST
LOT #23394

101 4192 431

34.081/1-3/31/20 TAXES - MAIN ST
LOT #23395

101 4192 431

03/10/2021 303.53MINNTREA MINNEHAHA COUNTY TREASURER TAXES MAIN
ST LOTS

303.53Vendor Total:

76.35HYDRAULIC HOSE & FITTINGS101 4311 425

02/16/2021 76.35NAPA NAPA AUTO PARTS OF HARTFORD 153320

189.61ATV TIRE CHAINS101 4311 426

189.60ATV TIRE CHAINS101 4521 426

02/18/2021 379.21NAPA NAPA AUTO PARTS OF HARTFORD 153440

7.02BEARING FOR EQUIP REPAIRS101 4311 425

02/24/2021 7.02NAPA NAPA AUTO PARTS OF HARTFORD 153747

24.65HYDRAULIC FLUID101 4311 425

6.36CAR WASH FLUID101 4311 425

40.99FUEL TREATMENT101 4311 425

02/25/2021 72.00NAPA NAPA AUTO PARTS OF HARTFORD 153817

4.08PARTS FOR POOL HEATER
REPAIR

101 4511 425

02/25/2021 4.08NAPA NAPA AUTO PARTS OF HARTFORD 153818

32.293 WIRE BRUSHES FOR SCRAPING
SHOP

101 4192 426

02/25/2021 32.29NAPA NAPA AUTO PARTS OF HARTFORD 153838

5.99PART TO REPAIR POOL SKIMMER101 4511 425

03/09/2021 5.99NAPA NAPA AUTO PARTS OF HARTFORD 154603

576.94Vendor Total:

36.00SUMMER JOBS AD-2/10 SHOP
GUIDE

101 4142 423

02/10/2021 36.00NEWCENT NEW CENTURY PRESS, INC 300395241

17.38RES 2021-1101 4142 423

02/12/2021 17.38NEWCENT NEW CENTURY PRESS, INC 300396075

City of Hartford Page: 4

03/12/2021 12:35 PM

CITY COUNCIL BILL REPORT-MONTHLY

User ID: WILBER

Account Number

InvoiceInvoice
Date

Amount

Description Amount

Vendor NameVendor ID



16.55ORD 702101 4142 423

02/12/2021 16.55NEWCENT NEW CENTURY PRESS, INC 300396076

147.302/2 CC MINUTES101 4142 423

02/12/2021 147.30NEWCENT NEW CENTURY PRESS, INC 300396077

23.17PUB NOT - PZ MTG AMEND
ZONING REGS

101 4652 423

02/12/2021 23.17NEWCENT NEW CENTURY PRESS, INC 300396081

36.00SUMMER JOBS AD-2/12
MESSENGER

101 4142 423

02/12/2021 36.00NEWCENT NEW CENTURY PRESS, INC 300396084

36.00SUMMER JOBS AD-2/17 SHOP
GUIDE

101 4142 423

02/17/2021 36.00NEWCENT NEW CENTURY PRESS, INC 300397131

23.17PUB NOT - 3/2 CC AMEND
ZONGIN REGS

101 4142 423

02/19/2021 23.17NEWCENT NEW CENTURY PRESS, INC 300398064

36.00SUMMER JOBS AD-2/19
MESSENGER

101 4142 423

02/19/2021 36.00NEWCENT NEW CENTURY PRESS, INC 300398096

36.00SUMMER JOBS AD-2/24 SHOP
GUIDE

101 4142 423

02/24/2021 36.00NEWCENT NEW CENTURY PRESS, INC 300398440

62.892/23 PZ MINUTES101 4652 423

02/26/2021 62.89NEWCENT NEW CENTURY PRESS, INC 300399476

9.10FEB PAYROLL REPORT101 4142 423

02/26/2021 9.10NEWCENT NEW CENTURY PRESS, INC 300399477

127.432/16 CC MINUTES101 4142 423

02/26/2021 127.43NEWCENT NEW CENTURY PRESS, INC 300399480

28.13FEB BILL REPORT101 4142 423

02/26/2021 28.13NEWCENT NEW CENTURY PRESS, INC 300399485

13.24PUB NOT - EQUALIZATION MTG101 4142 423

02/26/2021 13.24NEWCENT NEW CENTURY PRESS, INC 300399486

36.00SUMMER JOBS AD-2/26
MESSENGER

101 4142 423

02/26/2021 36.00NEWCENT NEW CENTURY PRESS, INC 300399492

36.00SUMMER JOBS AD-3/3 SHOP
GUIDE

101 4142 423

03/03/2021 36.00NEWCENT NEW CENTURY PRESS, INC 300400075

10.56PUB NOT - EQUALIZATION MTG101 4142 423

03/05/2021 10.56NEWCENT NEW CENTURY PRESS, INC 300401627

730.92Vendor Total:

41.362 WALL SIGNS - CITY HALL101 4192 426

14.89A FARR NAME PLATE101 4142 426

02/11/2021 56.25OFFICEELE OFFICE ELEMENTS COMPANY 216148-0

56.25Vendor Total:

154.64STAFF LUNCH - OFFICE MOVE
DAY @ CITYHALL

101 4192 426

03/05/2021 154.64PETTY PETTY CASH 03092021
VOUCHER

City of Hartford Page: 5

03/12/2021 12:35 PM

CITY COUNCIL BILL REPORT-MONTHLY

User ID: WILBER

Account Number

InvoiceInvoice
Date

Amount

Description Amount

Vendor NameVendor ID



154.64Vendor Total:

313.90PAYLOADER REPAIRS101 4311 425

02/16/2021 313.90POWERPLAN POWERPLAN W40170

313.90Vendor Total:

3,400.002020 ANNUAL REPORT101 4142 4221

03/10/2021 3,400.00QUAMBERG QUAM, BERGLIN & POST, PC 2020 ANNUAL
RPT

3,400.00Vendor Total:

19.99SCOTCH TAPE - CITY HALL101 4142 426

19.99SCOTCH TAPE - SHOP101 4192 426

02/03/2021 39.98QUILL QUILL CORPORATION 14333616

216.95HP INK FOR SHOP101 4192 426

37.53SHARPIE MARKERS FOR SHOP101 4192 426

38.99TIMECARDS101 4142 426

59.99MULTI PAK DATA STICKS101 4142 426

133.964 CARTONS COPY PAPER101 4142 426

41.94HIGHLIGHTERS/PENS/MARKERS101 4142 426

11.49RUBBER BANDS101 4142 426

27.99ADDRESS LABELS101 4142 426

63.98FILE FOLDERS101 4142 426

02/03/2021 632.82QUILL QUILL CORPORATION 14353444

20.673 MOUSE PADS101 4142 426

02/04/2021 20.67QUILL QUILL CORPORATION 14370289

154.99FILE BOXES101 4142 426

02/25/2021 154.99QUILL QUILL CORPORATION 147881337

20.591 BAG STIKKI WAS DOTS101 4142 426

03/03/2021 20.59QUILL QUILL CORPORATION 147973831

97.982 DESK MATS - KW, RK101 4142 426

21.99MONITOR STAND - RK101 4142 426

15.873 BINDERS101 4142 426

55.964 CARTONS COPY PAPER101 4142 426

02/25/2021 191.80QUILL QUILL CORPORATION 14899613

6.49BELL FOR FRONT COUNTER101 4142 426

03/01/2021 6.49QUILL QUILL CORPORATION 14946752

54.956 BINDERS101 4142 426

5.19MOUNTING TABS101 4142 426

03/01/2021 60.14QUILL QUILL CORPORATION 14968190

1,127.48Vendor Total:

6,111.50PRINCIPAL - MICKELSON ROAD
PROJECT

101 4756 441

5,627.98INTEREST - MICKELSON ROAD
PROJECT

101 4756 442

03/01/2021 11,739.48RELIA RELIABANK DAKOTA MICKELSON RD
04/2021

11,739.48Vendor Total:

City of Hartford Page: 6

03/12/2021 12:35 PM

CITY COUNCIL BILL REPORT-MONTHLY

User ID: WILBER

Account Number

InvoiceInvoice
Date

Amount

Description Amount

Vendor NameVendor ID



48.00NEW HIRE DRUG TESTING - A
FARR

101 4142 415

129.00ANNUAL ADMIN FEE101 4142 415

02/26/2021 177.00SANFORD SANFORD HEALTH OCCUPATIONAL
MEDICINE CLINIC

588683

177.00Vendor Total:

17.18EXCISE TAX DUE - FEBRUARY101 4142 4541

02/28/2021 17.18SDDEP2 SD DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE - AUTO
PMTS

02/2021
EXCISE

120.24SALES TAX DUE - FEBRUARY101 4142 4540

02/28/2021 120.24SDDEP2 SD DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE - AUTO
PMTS

02/2021
SALES

137.42Vendor Total:

133.72ANIMAL CONTROL - JAN101 4412 422

02/12/2021 133.72SFHUMA SF AREA HUMANE SOCIETY 4349

133.72Vendor Total:

60.00FEB CELL PHONE
REIMBURSEMENT

101 4142 428

02/28/2021 60.00SIDETERE SIDEL, TERESA 02282021
VOUCHER

60.00Vendor Total:

134.55IT MAINT SERVICE - MAR 2021101 4142 422 2

03/01/2021 134.55SFNETWORKS SIOUX FALLS NETWORKS 11331

134.55Vendor Total:

64.75ELEC-TAMMEN WEATHER SIREN101 4192 428

338.13ELEC-NEW CITY SHOP101 4192 428

172.94ELEC-OLD CITY SHOP101 4192 428

370.50ELEC-CITY HALL101 4192 428

80.75ELEC-STORAGE BLD BY MEM
PARK

101 4192 428

76.03ELEC-POOL101 4511 428

55.62ELEC-CROSSING LTS S OF HS101 4311 428

263.07ELEC-BILLBOARDS101 4311 428

4,952.40ELEC-STREET LIGHTS101 4311 428

61.05ELEC-CROSSING LTS N OF HS101 4311 428

85.78ELEC-WELCOME SIGN-HWY
38/WESTERN

101 4311 428

56.13ELEC-NEW CROSSWALK SERVICE101 4311 428

62.59ELEC-WELCOME SIGN
WESTERN/DIAMOND TRL

101 4311 428

65.26ELEC-TURTLE CREEK RR101 4521 428

147.24ELEC-PARK SHELTERS101 4521 428

110.26ELEC-SPORTS COMPLEX101 4521 428

65.26ELEC-DAVID ROE FIELDS -
NORTH LIGHTS

101 4521 428

55.00ELEC-DAVID ROE FIELDS -
EAST LIGHTS

101 4521 428

City of Hartford Page: 7

03/12/2021 12:35 PM

CITY COUNCIL BILL REPORT-MONTHLY

User ID: WILBER

Account Number

InvoiceInvoice
Date

Amount

Description Amount

Vendor NameVendor ID

02/25/2021 7,137.76SIOUXV SIOUX VALLEY ENERGY 02252021
STATE



55.00ELEC-DAVID ROE FIELDS -
WEST LIGHTS

101 4521 428

7,137.76Vendor Total:

1,042.40CC MTGS/REPORTS/MILEAGE101 4652 422

456.00LUFCO PLAT REVIEW101 4652 422

91.20SIOUX VALLEY EASEMENT101 4652 422

667.10GIS MAINTENANCE101 4142 422

02/10/2021 2,256.70STOCKW STOCKWELL ENGINEERS 11767

2,256.70Vendor Total:

117.20INSTALL TIRES ON 2007
STERLING UNIT #1

101 4311 425

02/04/2021 117.20TAMMENAUTO TAMMEN AUTO & TIRE, INC. 165616

117.20Vendor Total:

2,294.64CARPET - WORKROOM, BLDG
INSP, SIDEL

101 4192 426

02/24/2021 2,294.64THORNTON THORNTON CARPETS, INC. SF001077

2,294.64Vendor Total:

200.00USED 4 DRAWER FILE CABINET101 4142 426

03/02/2021 200.00TRANREFR TRANSPORT REFRIGERATION 30221

200.00Vendor Total:

12,899.66PRINCIPAL PAYMENT101 4752 441

826.63INTEREST PAYMENT101 4752 442

03/01/2021 13,726.29USBANKLOAN US BANK TRUST N.A. C461104-02
04/01/21

13,726.29Vendor Total:

49.72CELLS-BP & CODE ENF101 4652 428

(13.03)CELL-REC DIRECTOR (STOP
SERV  2/22/21)

101 4512 428

24.86CELL-MINN SHERIFF101 4211 428

42.04CELL-CHAMBER/EDD101 4142 428

141.48CELLS-PUBLIC WORKS101 4192 428

203.697 PHONE LINES -
CITYHALL/SHOP

101 4192 428

40.01CELL SERV-LANDFILL CAMERA101 4521 428

02/22/2021 488.77VERIZO VERIZON WIRELESS 9873928111

488.77Vendor Total:

15.96FEB MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT101 4652 427

02/28/2021 15.96VOTHBRYA VOTH, BRYAN 02282021
VOUCHER

15.96Vendor Total:

57,895.26Fund Total:

1Checking Fund: WATER FUND602

341.76FEB 2021 - FEE TO READ 775
METERS

602 4335 422

02/28/2021 341.76BADMET BADGER METER 80068377

City of Hartford Page: 8

03/12/2021 12:35 PM

CITY COUNCIL BILL REPORT-MONTHLY

User ID: WILBER

Account Number

InvoiceInvoice
Date

Amount

Description Amount

Vendor NameVendor ID



341.76Vendor Total:

397.502021 SUPPORT FEES - UTILITY
BILLING

602 4335 422

03/01/2021 397.50BANYON BANYON DATA SYSTEMS, INC. 161378

397.50Vendor Total:

43.50CITY WATER TESTS (FEB)602 4335 422

03/05/2021 43.50CTYSOOFALL CITY OF SIOUX FALLS 20130

43.50Vendor Total:

711.8410 NEW METERS602 4334 426

02/10/2021 711.84METETECH METERING & TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS 18763

(600.00)RETURN 8  METERS602 4334 426

02/11/2021 (600.00)METETECH METERING & TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS 18771

111.84Vendor Total:

11,388.88BULK WATER PURCHASE602 4334 4261

03/02/2021 11,388.88MINNEH MINNEHAHA COMMUNITY WATER
CORPORATION

03012021
STATE

11,388.88Vendor Total:

161.15POSTAGE - FEB W/S BILLS602 4335 4261

6.98POSTAGE - W/S DELINQUENT
LETTERS

602 4335 4261

03/05/2021 168.13PETTY PETTY CASH 03092021
VOUCHER

168.13Vendor Total:

765.002021 ANNUAL DUES602 4335 429

03/01/2021 765.00SDASSN SD ASSN OF RURAL WATER SYSTEMS,
INC.

13307

765.00Vendor Total:

10.00WATER DISTRIBUTION EXAM - A
BROWN

602 4335 427

03/05/2021 10.00SDDENR SD DEPT OF ENVIRONMENT & NATURAL
RESOURCES

WATER CLASS
FEE

10.00Vendor Total:

213.93ELEC-N WATER TOWER/SIREN602 4332 428

02/25/2021 213.93SIOUXV SIOUX VALLEY ENERGY 02252021
STATE

213.93Vendor Total:

13,125.64PRINCIPAL PAYMENT602 4441 441

1,446.50INTEREST PAYMENT602 4441 442

03/01/2021 14,572.14USBANKLOAN US BANK TRUST N.A. C462104-02
04/15/21

15,649.10PRINCIPAL PAYMENT602 4442 441

3,508.85INTEREST PAYMENT602 4442 442

03/01/2021 19,157.95USBANKLOAN US BANK TRUST N.A. C462104-03
04/15/21

33,730.09Vendor Total:

City of Hartford Page: 9

03/12/2021 12:35 PM

CITY COUNCIL BILL REPORT-MONTHLY

User ID: WILBER

Account Number

InvoiceInvoice
Date

Amount

Description Amount

Vendor NameVendor ID



122.50ANNUAL PERMIT (#11) FEE602 4335 4261

02/20/2021 122.50USPOST US POST OFFICE 022021

122.50Vendor Total:

47,293.13Fund Total:

1Checking Fund: SEWER FUND604

341.76FEB 2021 - FEE TO READ 775
METERS

604 6040 422

02/28/2021 341.76BADMET BADGER METER 80068377

341.76Vendor Total:

397.502021 SUPPORT FEES - UTILITY
BILLING

604 6040 422

03/01/2021 397.50BANYON BANYON DATA SYSTEMS, INC. 161378

397.50Vendor Total:

33.76W/S-SEWER PLANT604 6040 428

02/27/2021 33.76CTYHART CITY OF HARTFORD 02272021
STMT

33.76Vendor Total:

221.62GAS-SEWER PLANT604 6040 428

02/23/2021 221.62MIDAME MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY 02232021
STATE

221.62Vendor Total:

161.15POSTAGE - FEB W/S BILLS604 6040 4261

6.97POSTAGE - W/S DELINQUENT
LETTERS

604 6040 4261

03/05/2021 168.12PETTY PETTY CASH 03092021
VOUCHER

168.12Vendor Total:

28,616.15PRINCIPAL - WWTF LAND604 4331 441

3,110.62INTEREST - WWTF LAND604 4331 442

03/01/2021 31,726.77RELIA RELIABANK DAKOTA WWTF LAND
04/2021

31,726.77Vendor Total:

1,355.82ELEC-MAIN LIFT STATION604 6040 428

1,942.70ELEC-WASTE WATER LAGOONS604 6040 428

67.21ELEC-SAGEHORN LIFT STATION604 6040 428

103.59ELEC-MICKELSON/HWY 38 LIFT
STATION

604 6040 428

02/25/2021 3,469.32SIOUXV SIOUX VALLEY ENERGY 02252021
STATE

3,469.32Vendor Total:

9,400.26PRINCIPAL PAYMENT604 4323 441

602.39INTEREST PAYMENT604 4323 442

03/01/2021 10,002.65USBANKLOAN US BANK TRUST N.A. C461104-01
04/01/21

City of Hartford Page: 10

03/12/2021 12:35 PM

CITY COUNCIL BILL REPORT-MONTHLY

User ID: WILBER

Account Number

InvoiceInvoice
Date

Amount

Description Amount

Vendor NameVendor ID

03/01/2021 5,230.12USBANKLOAN US BANK TRUST N.A. C461104-03
04/01/21



4,920.70PRINCIPAL PAYMENT604 4321 441

309.42INTEREST PAYMENT604 4321 442

8,821.65PRINCIPAL PAYMENT604 4327 441

972.18INTEREST PAYMENT604 4327 442

03/01/2021 9,793.83USBANKLOAN US BANK TRUST N.A. C461104-04
04/15/21

6,946.46PRINCIPAL PAYMENT604 4328 441

1,980.63INTEREST PAYMENT604 4328 442

03/01/2021 8,927.09USBANKLOAN US BANK TRUST N.A. C461104-05
04/15/21

8,754.78PRINCIPAL PAYMENT604 4329 441

8,836.82INTEREST PAYMENT604 4329 442

03/01/2021 17,591.60USBANKLOAN US BANK TRUST N.A. C461104-06
04/15/21

51,545.29Vendor Total:

122.50ANNUAL PERMIT (#11) FEE604 6040 4261

02/20/2021 122.50USPOST US POST OFFICE 022021

122.50Vendor Total:

88,026.64Fund Total:

193,215.03Checking Account Total:

City of Hartford Page: 11

03/12/2021 12:35 PM

CITY COUNCIL BILL REPORT-MONTHLY

User ID: WILBER

Account Number

InvoiceInvoice
Date

Amount

Description Amount

Vendor NameVendor ID



1Vendor CheckCheck Type:Payee Type:

Entity IDVoid DateCheck Number Void Check AmountEntity NameCheck Date Cleared

Checking Account ID:

03/04/2021 1,596.90COSTLAND COSTELLO LAND DEVELOPMENT, INC.44360

1,596.901 0.00 Total without Voids:Void Total:Checking Account ID:

1,596.90Check 0.00 Total without Voids:Void Total:Check Type Total:

1,596.90Vendor 0.00Void Total: Total without Voids:Payee Type Total:

1,596.900.00 Total without Voids:Void Total:Grand Total:

City of Hartford Page: 1

03/12/2021 11:10 AM

Check Register by Type

Prepaid Checks User ID: WILBER



M A R C H  1  ,  2  0  2  1  
Rickie Kunzweiler 
President 
Downtown Hartford, Inc. 

101 South Reid Street + Suite 202 + Sioux Falls, SD 57103 
605.274.6401 + ISGInc.com 

Architecture + Engineering + Environmental + Planning 

R E :  D O W N T O W N  M A S T E R  P L A N N I N G  
H A R T F O R D ,  S O U T H  D A K O T A  

Rickie, 

The social and physical fabric of a community are often reflected in our downtown environments. ISG is eager to collaborate 
with Downtown Hartford, Inc. (DHI) and other local stakeholders to create a downtown master plan that not only honors and 
preserves downtown’s historic past, but also creates a vision of a vibrant and robust future. 

PROJECT  UNDERSTANDING 

DHI is interested in creating a master plan for downtown that includes S. Main Avenue as the primary area of focus (between 
2nd Street and W South Street), but also includes contextual elements such as connectivity to N. Western Avenue (463rd Ave), 
Turtle Creek, adjacent parks and recreation features, and other nearby points of interest. 

With this plan, DHI endeavors to create a sense of place, improve accessibility and circulation, and explore revitalization 
opportunities. This will require an inclusive process which will include the engagement of multiple user groups and other key 
stakeholders both downtown and throughout the greater Hartford community. 

APPROACH 

Kickoff Meeting + Inventory and Analysis 
ISG will facilitate a kickoff meeting to discuss the project limits, draft a project vision, and finalize the project schedule and 
public engagement plan. Following the kickoff meeting, ISG will conduct a walking tour of downtown with DHI members and key 
stakeholders. This site analysis will include: 

• General state and condition

• Aesthetics and design

• Access and connectivity, including ADA compliance and universal use

• Evaluation of existing and proposed infrastructure

• Review of current amenities and adjacent buildings

Stakeholder + Community Engagement 
ISG will facilitate a visioning session with a downtown taskforce to gather input.  ISG will also meet with select, predetermined 
user groups to help inform preliminary concepts for the project area. 

ISG will present preliminary concepts to the community for feedback.  ISG will incorporate community feedback and additional 
taskforce input before preparing a final master plan to be presented to the taskforce and/or general public. 



Page 2 of 2
952.426.0699 + ISGInc.com 

DELIVERABLES 

ISG will provide plan view sketch(es) of the project area, bird’s eye sketch(es) of key plan features, and rough cost estimates for 
identified downtown improvements. This information, including a summary of public engagement feedback, would be 
incorporated into a final master plan. ISG estimates, subject to scheduling, the process from start to finish will take 
approximately 3-4 months. 

COMPENSATION 

ISG proposes to provide the scope of services described within this proposal for compensation in accordance with the 
following schedule: 

ISG appreciates the opportunity to provide a solution tailored to the needs of DHI and the Hartford community. Upon acceptance 
of this proposal, please sign the acknowledgment box below and return a copy to our office. We look forward to providing you 
with responsive service, a collaborative approach, and timely delivery. 

Sincerely, 

Steve Watson 
Development Strategist 

Steve.Watson@ISGInc.com 

SERVICE COMPENSATION 
Downtown Master Plan $14,500 

mailto:Steve.Watson@ISGInc.com




 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 705 
 

AMEND ZONING REGULATION #627 

 On-Premise Signs 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF HARTFORD, SD, AMENDING ORDINANCE 627, THE 

2016 REVISED ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF HARTFORD, SD, BY AMENDING 

CHAPTER 12, SECTION 12.06 – ON-PREMISE SIGNS. 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF HARTFORD, SD: 

 

That Ordinance 627, Chapter 12, Section 12.06 – On-Premise Signs shall be amended as follows: 

 

 

12.06  On-Premise Signs   
 

Districts Permitted 

Signs 

Sign Area Sign Height 

NRC, R, MH for 

specified uses 

only* **  

freestanding 50 square feet 6 feet above grade 

R, MH wall 3 square  feet on wall only 

CB** freestanding 

and projecting 

***********

* 

wall and roof 

freestanding and projecting: 1 sq ft 

per 1 foot of lineal street frontage. 

Wall and roof: 2 sq ft per 1 foot of 

lineal street frontage. 

Maximum for all: 500 sq ft 

Wall: on wall only.  Roof 

and projecting: 5 feet 

above roof line. 

Freestanding:  18 feet 

above grade. 

 NC, CC, RC** freestanding 

and projecting 

***********

* 

wall and roof 

freestanding and projecting: 1 sq ft 

per 1 foot of lineal street frontage. 

Wall and roof: 2 sq ft per 1 foot of 

lineal street frontage. 

Maximum for all: 500 sq ft. 

Wall: on wall only. 

Roof and projecting: 5 

feet above roof line. 

Freestanding: 30 feet 

above grade. 

LI** 

freestanding, 

wall, roof and 

projecting 

 

freestanding and projecting: 1 sq ft 

per 1 foot of lineal street frontage. 

Wall and roof: 2 sq ft per 1 foot of 

lineal street frontage. 

Maximum for all: 500 sq ft. 

Freestanding: 20 feet 

above grade. Wall: on 

wall only. Roof and 

Projecting: 5 ft above roof 

line. 

HI** 

freestanding, 

wall, roof and 

projecting 

 

freestanding and projecting: 1 sq ft 

per 1 foot of lineal street frontage. 

Wall and roof: 2 sq ft per 1 foot of 

lineal street frontage. 

Maximum for all: 500 sq ft. 

Freestanding: 20 feet 

above grade. Wall: on 

wall only. Roof and 

Projecting: 5 feet above 

roof line. 



 

 

 

* specified uses are listed within the district’s applicable standards tables  

** signs located along Interstate Highways shall meet DOT specifications. 

 

In CC, RC, LI and HI zoned districts, on-premise signs along the Interstate Corridor may 

exceed the maximum sign height as stated above to allow a sign 40 feet above the road 

grade of the interstate. 

 

 

 

 Adopted this 16th day of March 2021. 
 

 

 

 

 

Jeremy Menning, Mayor 
 

 

ATTEST: 
 

 

 

Karen Wilber, Finance Officer 

 

 

Seal 

 

 

 

First Reading:  March 2, 2021 

Second Reading & Adoption:  March 16, 2021 

Publication: March 26, 2021 

Effective Date: April 15, 2021 



Hartford Area Fire and Rescue

March City Council Report

February Call Recap

23 Total Calls

13 City of Hartford

March Training

EMS Role of research, evidence based guidelines, ROSC, and LVAD.

Fire Search and rescue

Combined Technology



Chamber and Economic  
Developer’s Report  
03/16/2021 

7/01/2020 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Continuing to schedule meetings with individuals, business owners and elected officials 
to introduce/re-introduce myself in this new role, build relationships, and better 
understand their needs and successes. 
 
Hartford Area Chamber of Commerce 

- Working with the individual committees for upcoming events. 
- Review budget process/accounting. 
- Review committees and their missions. 

o Streamline committees to better serve missions 
- Contacting past due members for dues. 
- Working on upcoming Newsletter 
- Participated in FB live for #Discover Hartford  
- Was asked by the Vermillion Chamber to mentor their new Chamber Manager 

 
Hartford Area Development Corporation 

- Had meet and greets with Dakota Resources andSioux Valley Energy 
- Meet with a prospective business regarding land purchase 
- Reviewing and working on the Envision 2025 invoicing and retention efforts. 
- Setting up area developers to speak at upcoming HADF monthly meetings. Have 

two left to confirm. 
- Was the featured speaker for Sertoma Club 

 
Regional 

- N/A 
 
Internal Office Meetings  
 
 
 











                                                              Maintenance Report – 3/16/2021 

 

March 10, 2021  

 

Streets  

      Roads – With the warm and wet weather we will be working on gravel roads. I’m hoping to 

have a price for mag water in a few weeks.   

     Equipment- All of the equipment is running well.    

      Street sweeping – The sweeper has been out the last three days. We will continue to have it 

out until all of the roads are done once. Then we will start a weekly sweeping.        

      Street lights – I’ve been working with Jason and Trevor with SVE on the down town lights. 

I’m meeting Trevor next week to put a plan into place and also look at some upcoming projects. 

      Pickup – We are keeping our eyes open waiting for the right truck for the right price. 

       Slurry seal – Nick with Sioux Falls has looked over the bids and recommended to his Council 

to accept the low bid. I recommend that we accept ASTECH’s bid contingent that Sioux Falls 

approves it. I would like to have it approve but not exceed the budget number of $190,750.00. 

This will allow extra if we have any small areas or touchup areas to take care of. The bid for 

Hartford came in at just under $165,000, and there will be some engineering fees on top of this 

number.   

Water 

        Meters – We have been working on changing them out, we have over 400 meters at this 

time on the new system.   We are getting 10 to 15 a day on the days we can work on them.      

        Reports – The next report is due April 10th, 2021.  

  

Sewer 

        Main list station – We have a cooling fan out on one of the controllers. We put a fan on it 

to keep it in service. We have one on order and it will be here in two weeks.  

         Reports – The February DMR is filled out and sent in. The next one is due April 28th.         

         Sagehorn lift station – Everything is working good for now. 



          Mickelson road lift station – We are working on a generator for this lift station, we are 

trying to buy one through Sourcewell.       

         Future facility – Nothing at this time.    

 

 

 

 

Park 

       Parks – We are servicing equipment as time allows, most of it is done.  

 

Bike Trail – We just got the bench the other day, we ware planning on painting it this week.            

Sports complex – We are putting up “Field Closed Signs” on the fields. They are to wet to 

play on, but teams are anyway.     

Public Buildings – We have just a few touchup areas left.  

 

   Training – The safety training classes are going well. We are going to try watch one every 

Tuesday after payday. The last one was on defensive driving.    

 Alan is set up to take more classes and take the exam again.     

We had a Street Maintenance Board zoom meeting the other day. We are deciding about going 

ahead with our spring training in May.   

 

 

 



Project: 21-1033 Surface Treatment Program - Slurry Seal for Sioux Falls and Surrounding Communities

Location: Various Locations

CIP No. 11074

Company: Asphalt Surfacing Technologies Corporation AKA ASTECH

Address: PO Box 1025

City/State/Zip: St. Cloud, MN 56302

Phone No.: 320.363.8500

  

Item No.
Std. Bid 

Item
Item Description Unit Unit Bid Price

Hartford 

Appx Qty

Hartford 

Amount Bid

1 9.001 Mobilization LS  $             50,000.00 0.1  $        5,000.00 

3 SPECIAL Polymer Modified Slurry Seal as specified Type III SQYD  $                      2.27 61,457  $    139,507.39 

4 110.14 Remove Pavement Marking, 4” or Equivalent FT  $                      0.23 12,264  $        2,820.72 

5 110.141 Remove Pavement Marking, Arrow EACH  $                    21.00 53  $        1,113.00 

6 110.143 Remove Pavement Marking, Area SQFT  $                      3.15 

7 SPECIAL Pavement Marking Preparation LS  $                  105.00 

8 633.11 Epoxy Pavement Marking Paint, 4” White FT  $                      0.60 

9 633.1105 Epoxy Pavement Marking Paint, 4” Yellow FT  $                      0.60 11,880  $        7,128.00 

10 633.111 Epoxy Pavement Marking Paint, 8” White FT  $                      2.10 

11 633.113 Epoxy Pavement Marking Paint, 24” White FT  $                      7.35 64  $           470.40 

12 633.1135 Epoxy Pavement Marking Paint, 24” Yellow FT  $                      7.35 

13 633.115 Epoxy Pavement Marking Paint, Area SQFT  $                      3.15 

14 633.1155 Epoxy Pavement Marking Paint, Arrow EACH  $                    36.75 53  $        1,947.75 

15 633.117 Epoxy Pavement Marking Paint, Railroad Crossing EACH  $                  265.00 

16 634.001 Flagging HOUR  $                    45.00 

17 SPECIAL Pilot Car HOUR  $                    65.00 

18 634.011 Traffic Control SQFT  $                      4.00 220  $           880.00 

19 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Sioux Falls LS  $             50,000.00 

20 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Brandon LS  $             17,000.00 

21 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Canton LS  $               5,900.00 

22 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Crooks LS  $               4,000.00 



Item No.
Std. Bid 

Item
Item Description Unit Unit Bid Price

Hartford 

Appx Qty

Hartford 

Amount Bid

23 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Dell Rapids LS  $               4,500.00 

24 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Hartford LS  $               5,500.00 1  $        5,500.00 

25 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Lennox LS  $               5,500.00 

26 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Salem LS  $               5,000.00 

27 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Tea LS  $               9,000.00 

28 634.0285 Type 3 Barricade, 8’ Double Sided EACH  $                      5.00 66  $           330.00 

29 634.1215 Contractor Furnished Portable Changeable Message Sign EACH  $                  630.00 

 $    164,697.26 

Company: Missouri Petroleum Products Company, LLC

Address: 1620 Woodson Rd.

City/State/Zip: St. Louis, MO 63114

Phone No.: 314.713.0658

  

Item No.
Std. Bid 

Item
Item Description Unit Unit Bid Price

Hartford 

Appx Qty

Hartford 

Amount Bid

1 9.001 Mobilization LS  $             46,800.00 0.1  $        4,680.00 

3 SPECIAL Polymer Modified Slurry Seal as specified Type III SQYD  $                      2.46 61,457  $    151,184.22 

4 110.14 Remove Pavement Marking, 4” or Equivalent FT  $                      0.22 12,264  $        2,698.08 

5 110.141 Remove Pavement Marking, Arrow EACH  $                    20.00 53  $        1,060.00 

6 110.143 Remove Pavement Marking, Area SQFT  $                      3.00 

7 SPECIAL Pavement Marking Preparation LS  $                  100.00 

8 633.11 Epoxy Pavement Marking Paint, 4” White FT  $                      0.57 

9 633.1105 Epoxy Pavement Marking Paint, 4” Yellow FT  $                      0.57 11,880  $        6,771.60 

10 633.111 Epoxy Pavement Marking Paint, 8” White FT  $                      2.00 

11 633.113 Epoxy Pavement Marking Paint, 24” White FT  $                      7.00 64  $           448.00 

12 633.1135 Epoxy Pavement Marking Paint, 24” Yellow FT  $                      7.00 

13 633.115 Epoxy Pavement Marking Paint, Area SQFT  $                      3.00 

Totals by Municipality

Total Gross Base Bid



Item No.
Std. Bid 

Item
Item Description Unit Unit Bid Price

Hartford 

Appx Qty

Hartford 

Amount Bid

14 633.1155 Epoxy Pavement Marking Paint, Arrow EACH  $                    35.00 53  $        1,855.00 

15 633.117 Epoxy Pavement Marking Paint, Railroad Crossing EACH  $                  250.00 

16 634.001 Flagging HOUR  $                      1.00 

17 SPECIAL Pilot Car HOUR  $                      1.00 

18 634.011 Traffic Control SQFT  $                      0.50 220  $           110.00 

19 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Sioux Falls LS  $             40,300.00 

20 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Brandon LS  $             15,000.00 

21 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Canton LS  $               3,900.00 

22 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Crooks LS  $               2,000.00 

23 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Dell Rapids LS  $               2,500.00 

24 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Hartford LS  $               3,500.00 1  $        3,500.00 

25 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Lennox LS  $               3,500.00 

26 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Salem LS  $               3,000.00 

27 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Tea LS  $               7,000.00 

28 634.0285 Type 3 Barricade, 8’ Double Sided EACH  $                      5.00 66  $           330.00 

29 634.1215 Contractor Furnished Portable Changeable Message Sign EACH  $                  600.00 

 $    172,636.90 

 

Company Intermountain Slurry Seal, Inc.

Address: 1000 North Warm Springs Road

City/State/Zip: Salt Lake City, UT 84116

Phone No.: 801.532.8200

  

Item No.
Std. Bid 

Item
Item Description Unit Unit Bid Price

Hartford 

Appx Qty

Hartford 

Amount Bid

1 9.001 Mobilization LS  $           100,000.00 0.1  $      10,000.00 

Totals by Municipality

Total Gross Base Bid



Item No.
Std. Bid 

Item
Item Description Unit Unit Bid Price

Hartford 

Appx Qty

Hartford 

Amount Bid

3 SPECIAL Polymer Modified Slurry Seal as specified Type III SQYD  $                      2.88 61,457  $    176,996.16 

4 110.14 Remove Pavement Marking, 4” or Equivalent FT  $                      0.25 12,264  $        3,066.00 

5 110.141 Remove Pavement Marking, Arrow EACH  $                    20.00 53  $        1,060.00 

6 110.143 Remove Pavement Marking, Area SQFT  $                      3.00 

7 SPECIAL Pavement Marking Preparation LS  $                  100.00 

8 633.11 Epoxy Pavement Marking Paint, 4” White FT  $                      0.65 

9 633.1105 Epoxy Pavement Marking Paint, 4” Yellow FT  $                      0.65 11,880  $        7,722.00 

10 633.111 Epoxy Pavement Marking Paint, 8” White FT  $                      2.50 

11 633.113 Epoxy Pavement Marking Paint, 24” White FT  $                      9.00 64  $           576.00 

12 633.1135 Epoxy Pavement Marking Paint, 24” Yellow FT  $                      9.00 

13 633.115 Epoxy Pavement Marking Paint, Area SQFT  $                      4.00 

14 633.1155 Epoxy Pavement Marking Paint, Arrow EACH  $                    45.00 53  $        2,385.00 

15 633.117 Epoxy Pavement Marking Paint, Railroad Crossing EACH  $                  325.00 

16 634.001 Flagging HOUR  $                    50.00 

17 SPECIAL Pilot Car HOUR  $                  100.00 

18 634.011 Traffic Control SQFT  $                      0.60 220  $           132.00 

19 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Sioux Falls LS  $             55,000.00 

20 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Brandon LS  $             25,000.00 

21 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Canton LS  $               8,500.00 

22 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Crooks LS  $               6,500.00 

23 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Dell Rapids LS  $               7,500.00 

24 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Hartford LS  $             12,000.00 1  $      12,000.00 

25 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Lennox LS  $               7,000.00 

26 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Salem LS  $               5,000.00 

27 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Tea LS  $             17,500.00 

28 634.0285 Type 3 Barricade, 8’ Double Sided EACH  $                      7.00 66  $           462.00 

29 634.1215 Contractor Furnished Portable Changeable Message Sign EACH  $                  700.00 

 $    214,399.16 Totals by Municipality

Total Gross Base Bid



Project: 21-1033 Surface Treatment Program - Slurry Seal for Sioux Falls and Surrounding Communities

Location: Various Locations

CIP No. 11074

Company: Asphalt Surfacing Technologies Corporation AKA ASTECH

Address: PO Box 1025

City/State/Zip: St. Cloud, MN 56302

Phone No.: 320.363.8500 Due Date: 25-Feb-21

  Time: 2:15 PM

Item No.
Std. Bid 

Item
Item Description Unit Unit Bid Price

Sioux Falls 

Appx Qty

Sioux Falls 

Amount Bid

Brandon 

Appx Qty

Brandon 

Amount Bid

Canton Appx 

Qty

Canton Amount 

Bid

Crooks Appx 

Qty

Crooks Amount 

Bid

Dell Rapids 

Appx Qty

Dell Rapids 

Amount Bid

Harrisburg 

Appx Qty

Harrisburg 

Amount Bid

Hartford 

Appx Qty

Hartford 

Amount Bid

Lennox 

Appx Qty

Lennox 

Amount Bid

Parker 

Appx Qty

Parker 

Amount Bid

Salem 

Appx Qty

Salem 

Amount Bid

Tea Appx 

Qty

Tea Amount 

Bid

1 9.001 Mobilization LS  $             50,000.00 0.3  $          15,000.00 0.15  $        7,500.00 0.05  $           2,500.00 0.05  $               2,500.00 0.05  $       2,500.00 0.05  $       2,500.00 0.1  $        5,000.00 0.05  $        2,500.00 0.05  $       2,500.00 0.05  $       2,500.00 0.1  $        5,000.00 

3 SPECIAL Polymer Modified Slurry Seal as specified Type III SQYD  $                      2.27 443,235  $     1,006,143.45 125,795  $    285,554.65 32,695  $         74,217.65 24,000  $             54,480.00 28,720  $     65,194.40 37,227  $     84,505.29 61,457  $    139,507.39 28,235  $      64,093.45 25,760  $     58,475.20 23,650  $     53,685.50 88,074  $    199,927.98 

4 110.14 Remove Pavement Marking, 4” or Equivalent FT  $                      0.23 118,943  $          27,356.89 25,638  $        5,896.74 20,990  $               4,827.70 67  $            15.41 12,264  $        2,820.72 

5 110.141 Remove Pavement Marking, Arrow EACH  $                    21.00 83  $            1,743.00 101  $        2,121.00 53  $        1,113.00 

6 110.143 Remove Pavement Marking, Area SQFT  $                      3.15 179  $               563.85 2,280  $        7,182.00 272  $                  856.80 188  $          592.20 

7 SPECIAL Pavement Marking Preparation LS  $                  105.00 1  $               105.00 1  $                  105.00 1  $          105.00 

8 633.11 Epoxy Pavement Marking Paint, 4” White FT  $                      0.60 45,282  $          27,169.20 1,210  $           726.00 9,740  $               5,844.00 102  $            61.20 

9 633.1105 Epoxy Pavement Marking Paint, 4” Yellow FT  $                      0.60 57,045  $          34,227.00 42,416  $      25,449.60 11,250  $               6,750.00 11,880  $        7,128.00 

10 633.111 Epoxy Pavement Marking Paint, 8” White FT  $                      2.10 1,378  $            2,893.80 

11 633.113 Epoxy Pavement Marking Paint, 24” White FT  $                      7.35 1,805  $          13,266.75 900  $        6,615.00 64  $                  470.40 78  $          573.30 64  $           470.40 

12 633.1135 Epoxy Pavement Marking Paint, 24” Yellow FT  $                      7.35 505  $            3,711.75 820  $        6,027.00 

13 633.115 Epoxy Pavement Marking Paint, Area SQFT  $                      3.15 43  $               135.45 48  $          151.20 

14 633.1155 Epoxy Pavement Marking Paint, Arrow EACH  $                    36.75 83  $            3,050.25 145  $        5,328.75 53  $        1,947.75 

15 633.117 Epoxy Pavement Marking Paint, Railroad Crossing EACH  $                  265.00 2  $               530.00 2  $                  530.00 

16 634.001 Flagging HOUR  $                    45.00 24  $            1,080.00 

17 SPECIAL Pilot Car HOUR  $                    65.00 24  $            1,560.00 

18 634.011 Traffic Control SQFT  $                      4.00 944  $            3,776.00 484  $        1,936.00 340  $           1,360.00 204  $                  816.00 250  $       1,000.00 220  $           880.00 330  $        1,320.00 180  $          720.00 138  $           552.00 

19 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Sioux Falls LS  $             50,000.00 1  $          50,000.00 

20 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Brandon LS  $             17,000.00 1  $      17,000.00 

21 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Canton LS  $               5,900.00 1  $           5,900.00 

22 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Crooks LS  $               4,000.00 1  $               4,000.00 

23 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Dell Rapids LS  $               4,500.00 1  $       4,500.00 

24 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Hartford LS  $               5,500.00 1  $        5,500.00 

25 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Lennox LS  $               5,500.00 1  $        5,500.00 

26 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Salem LS  $               5,000.00 1  $       5,000.00 

27 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Tea LS  $               9,000.00 1  $        9,000.00 

28 634.0285 Type 3 Barricade, 8’ Double Sided EACH  $                      5.00 80  $               400.00 30  $           150.00 112  $              560.00 45  $                  225.00 75  $          375.00 66  $           330.00 60  $           300.00 54  $          270.00 22  $           110.00 

29 634.1215 Contractor Furnished Portable Changeable Message Sign EACH  $                  630.00 4  $            2,520.00 2  $               1,260.00 

 $     1,195,232.39  $    371,486.74  $         84,537.65  $             82,664.90  $     75,067.71  $     87,005.29  $    164,697.26  $      73,713.45  $     60,975.20  $     62,175.50  $    214,589.98 

Company: Missouri Petroleum Products Company, LLC

Address: 1620 Woodson Rd.

City/State/Zip: St. Louis, MO 63114

Phone No.: 314.713.0658 Due Date: 25-Feb-21

  Time: 2:15 PM

Item No.
Std. Bid 

Item
Item Description Unit Unit Bid Price

Sioux Falls 

Appx Qty

Sioux Falls 

Amount Bid

Brandon 

Appx Qty

Brandon 

Amount Bid

Canton Appx 

Qty

Canton Amount 

Bid

Crooks Appx 

Qty

Crooks Amount 

Bid

Dell Rapids 

Appx Qty

Dell Rapids 

Amount Bid

Harrisburg 

Appx Qty

Harrisburg 

Amount Bid

Hartford 

Appx Qty

Hartford 

Amount Bid

Lennox 

Appx Qty

Lennox 

Amount Bid

Parker 

Appx Qty

Parker 

Amount Bid

Salem 

Appx Qty

Salem 

Amount Bid

Tea Appx 

Qty

Tea Amount 

Bid

1 9.001 Mobilization LS  $             46,800.00 0.3  $          14,040.00 0.15  $        7,020.00 0.05  $           2,340.00 0.05  $               2,340.00 0.05  $       2,340.00 0.05  $       2,340.00 0.1  $        4,680.00 0.05  $        2,340.00 0.05  $       2,340.00 0.05  $       2,340.00 0.1  $        4,680.00 

3 SPECIAL Polymer Modified Slurry Seal as specified Type III SQYD  $                      2.46 443,235  $     1,090,358.10 125,795  $    309,455.70 32,695  $         80,429.70 24,000  $             59,040.00 28,720  $     70,651.20 37,227  $     91,578.42 61,457  $    151,184.22 28,235  $      69,458.10 25,760  $     63,369.60 23,650  $     58,179.00 88,074  $    216,662.04 

4 110.14 Remove Pavement Marking, 4” or Equivalent FT  $                      0.22 118,943  $          26,167.46 25,638  $        5,640.36 20,990  $               4,617.80 67  $            14.74 12,264  $        2,698.08 

5 110.141 Remove Pavement Marking, Arrow EACH  $                    20.00 83  $            1,660.00 101  $        2,020.00 53  $        1,060.00 

6 110.143 Remove Pavement Marking, Area SQFT  $                      3.00 179  $               537.00 2,280  $        6,840.00 272  $                  816.00 188  $          564.00 

7 SPECIAL Pavement Marking Preparation LS  $                  100.00 1  $               100.00 1  $                  100.00 1  $          100.00 

8 633.11 Epoxy Pavement Marking Paint, 4” White FT  $                      0.57 45,282  $          25,810.74 1,210  $           689.70 9,740  $               5,551.80 102  $            58.14 

9 633.1105 Epoxy Pavement Marking Paint, 4” Yellow FT  $                      0.57 57,045  $          32,515.65 42,416  $      24,177.12 11,250  $               6,412.50 11,880  $        6,771.60 

10 633.111 Epoxy Pavement Marking Paint, 8” White FT  $                      2.00 1,378  $            2,756.00 

11 633.113 Epoxy Pavement Marking Paint, 24” White FT  $                      7.00 1,805  $          12,635.00 900  $        6,300.00 64  $                  448.00 78  $          546.00 64  $           448.00 

12 633.1135 Epoxy Pavement Marking Paint, 24” Yellow FT  $                      7.00 505  $            3,535.00 820  $        5,740.00 

13 633.115 Epoxy Pavement Marking Paint, Area SQFT  $                      3.00 43  $               129.00 48  $          144.00 

14 633.1155 Epoxy Pavement Marking Paint, Arrow EACH  $                    35.00 83  $            2,905.00 145  $        5,075.00 53  $        1,855.00 

15 633.117 Epoxy Pavement Marking Paint, Railroad Crossing EACH  $                  250.00 2  $               500.00 2  $                  500.00 

16 634.001 Flagging HOUR  $                      1.00 24  $                 24.00 

17 SPECIAL Pilot Car HOUR  $                      1.00 24  $                 24.00 

18 634.011 Traffic Control SQFT  $                      0.50 944  $               472.00 484  $           242.00 340  $              170.00 204  $                  102.00 250  $          125.00 220  $           110.00 330  $           165.00 180  $            90.00 138  $             69.00 

19 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Sioux Falls LS  $             40,300.00 1  $          40,300.00 

Totals by Municipality

Total Gross Base Bid  $                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                2,472,146.07 



Item No.
Std. Bid 

Item
Item Description Unit Unit Bid Price

Sioux Falls 

Appx Qty

Sioux Falls 

Amount Bid

Brandon 

Appx Qty

Brandon 

Amount Bid

Canton Appx 

Qty

Canton Amount 

Bid

Crooks Appx 

Qty

Crooks Amount 

Bid

Dell Rapids 

Appx Qty

Dell Rapids 

Amount Bid

Harrisburg 

Appx Qty

Harrisburg 

Amount Bid

Hartford 

Appx Qty

Hartford 

Amount Bid

Lennox 

Appx Qty

Lennox 

Amount Bid

Parker 

Appx Qty

Parker 

Amount Bid

Salem 

Appx Qty

Salem 

Amount Bid

Tea Appx 

Qty

Tea Amount 

Bid

20 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Brandon LS  $             15,000.00 1  $      15,000.00 

21 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Canton LS  $               3,900.00 1  $           3,900.00 

22 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Crooks LS  $               2,000.00 1  $               2,000.00 

23 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Dell Rapids LS  $               2,500.00 1  $       2,500.00 

24 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Hartford LS  $               3,500.00 1  $        3,500.00 

25 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Lennox LS  $               3,500.00 1  $        3,500.00 

26 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Salem LS  $               3,000.00 1  $       3,000.00 

27 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Tea LS  $               7,000.00 1  $        7,000.00 

28 634.0285 Type 3 Barricade, 8’ Double Sided EACH  $                      5.00 80  $               400.00 30  $           150.00 112  $              560.00 45  $                  225.00 75  $          375.00 66  $           330.00 60  $           300.00 54  $          270.00 22  $           110.00 

29 634.1215 Contractor Furnished Portable Changeable Message Sign EACH  $                  600.00 4  $            2,400.00 2  $               1,200.00 

 $     1,257,268.95  $    388,349.88  $         87,399.70  $             83,353.10  $     77,418.08  $     93,918.42  $    172,636.90  $      75,763.10  $     65,709.60  $     63,879.00  $    228,521.04 

 

Company Intermountain Slurry Seal, Inc.

Address: 1000 North Warm Springs Road

City/State/Zip: Salt Lake City, UT 84116

Phone No.: 801.532.8200 Due Date: 25-Feb-21

  Time: 2:15 PM

Item No.
Std. Bid 

Item
Item Description Unit Unit Bid Price

Sioux Falls 

Appx Qty

Sioux Falls 

Amount Bid

Brandon 

Appx Qty

Brandon 

Amount Bid

Canton Appx 

Qty

Canton Amount 

Bid

Crooks Appx 

Qty

Crooks Amount 

Bid

Dell Rapids 

Appx Qty

Dell Rapids 

Amount Bid

Harrisburg 

Appx Qty

Harrisburg 

Amount Bid

Hartford 

Appx Qty

Hartford 

Amount Bid

Lennox 

Appx Qty

Lennox 

Amount Bid

Parker 

Appx Qty

Parker 

Amount Bid

Salem 

Appx Qty

Salem 

Amount Bid

Tea Appx 

Qty

Tea Amount 

Bid

1 9.001 Mobilization LS  $           100,000.00 0.3  $          30,000.00 0.15  $      15,000.00 0.05  $           5,000.00 0.05  $               5,000.00 0.05  $       5,000.00 0.05  $       5,000.00 0.1  $      10,000.00 0.05  $        5,000.00 0.05  $       5,000.00 0.05  $       5,000.00 0.1  $      10,000.00 

3 SPECIAL Polymer Modified Slurry Seal as specified Type III SQYD  $                      2.88 443,235  $     1,276,516.80 125,795  $    362,289.60 32,695  $         94,161.60 24,000  $             69,120.00 28,720  $     82,713.60 37,227  $   107,213.76 61,457  $    176,996.16 28,235  $      81,316.80 25,760  $     74,188.80 23,650  $     68,112.00 88,074  $    253,653.12 

4 110.14 Remove Pavement Marking, 4” or Equivalent FT  $                      0.25 118,943  $          29,735.75 25,638  $        6,409.50 20,990  $               5,247.50 67  $            16.75 12,264  $        3,066.00 

5 110.141 Remove Pavement Marking, Arrow EACH  $                    20.00 83  $            1,660.00 101  $        2,020.00 53  $        1,060.00 

6 110.143 Remove Pavement Marking, Area SQFT  $                      3.00 179  $               537.00 2,280  $        6,840.00 272  $                  816.00 188  $          564.00 

7 SPECIAL Pavement Marking Preparation LS  $                  100.00 1  $               100.00 1  $                  100.00 1  $          100.00 

8 633.11 Epoxy Pavement Marking Paint, 4” White FT  $                      0.65 45,282  $          29,433.30 1,210  $           786.50 9,740  $               6,331.00 102  $            66.30 

9 633.1105 Epoxy Pavement Marking Paint, 4” Yellow FT  $                      0.65 57,045  $          37,079.25 42,416  $      27,570.40 11,250  $               7,312.50 11,880  $        7,722.00 

10 633.111 Epoxy Pavement Marking Paint, 8” White FT  $                      2.50 1,378  $            3,445.00 

11 633.113 Epoxy Pavement Marking Paint, 24” White FT  $                      9.00 1,805  $          16,245.00 900  $        8,100.00 64  $                  576.00 78  $          702.00 64  $           576.00 

12 633.1135 Epoxy Pavement Marking Paint, 24” Yellow FT  $                      9.00 505  $            4,545.00 820  $        7,380.00 

13 633.115 Epoxy Pavement Marking Paint, Area SQFT  $                      4.00 43  $               172.00 48  $          192.00 

14 633.1155 Epoxy Pavement Marking Paint, Arrow EACH  $                    45.00 83  $            3,735.00 145  $        6,525.00 53  $        2,385.00 

15 633.117 Epoxy Pavement Marking Paint, Railroad Crossing EACH  $                  325.00 2  $               650.00 2  $                  650.00 

16 634.001 Flagging HOUR  $                    50.00 24  $            1,200.00 

17 SPECIAL Pilot Car HOUR  $                  100.00 24  $            2,400.00 

18 634.011 Traffic Control SQFT  $                      0.60 944  $               566.40 484  $           290.40 340  $              204.00 204  $                  122.40 250  $          150.00 220  $           132.00 330  $           198.00 180  $          108.00 138  $             82.80 

19 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Sioux Falls LS  $             55,000.00 1  $          55,000.00 

20 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Brandon LS  $             25,000.00 1  $      25,000.00 

21 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Canton LS  $               8,500.00 1  $           8,500.00 

22 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Crooks LS  $               6,500.00 1  $               6,500.00 

23 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Dell Rapids LS  $               7,500.00 1  $       7,500.00 

24 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Hartford LS  $             12,000.00 1  $      12,000.00 

25 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Lennox LS  $               7,000.00 1  $        7,000.00 

26 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Salem LS  $               5,000.00 1  $       5,000.00 

27 634.012 Traffic Control Miscellaneous – Tea LS  $             17,500.00 1  $      17,500.00 

28 634.0285 Type 3 Barricade, 8’ Double Sided EACH  $                      7.00 80  $               560.00 30  $           210.00 112  $              784.00 45  $                  315.00 75  $          525.00 66  $           462.00 60  $           420.00 54  $          378.00 22  $           154.00 

29 634.1215 Contractor Furnished Portable Changeable Message Sign EACH  $                  700.00 4  $            2,800.00 2  $               1,400.00 

 $     1,496,380.50  $    468,421.40  $       108,649.60  $           103,490.40  $     97,529.65  $   112,213.76  $    214,399.16  $      93,934.80  $     79,188.80  $     78,598.00  $    281,389.92 Totals by Municipality

Total Gross Base Bid  $                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                3,134,195.99 

Totals by Municipality

Total Gross Base Bid  $                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                2,594,217.77 



 

FINANCE OFFICER REPORT 

March 16, 2021 
 

Cash Report and Sales Tax Revenue:    Following is a comparison of the 2020 and 2021 Cash Reports 

as well as the year-to-date Sales Tax Revenue as of February 28th:  

   

                                   February 28, 2020         February 28, 2021                Difference 

 Total Cash  $3,298,949.08                $4,152,085.69   $853,136.61 

  General Fund  $   939,128.15              $1,332,349.52                 $393,221.37 

   1st Penny  $     52,578.40                $     69,637.03                 $  17,058.63 

 2nd Penny  $     52,578.38                $     69,637.04                 $  17,058.66 

 3rd Penny  $       7,703.79                $       6,758.39                ($       945.40) 

 

Committee Funds:   Attached are the committee reports as of February 28th: 

           

Bike/Rec Trail Committee          $   45,091.30 

  Sports Complex Committee          $ 206,629.27 

  Downtown Committee                          $   23,695.35 

  

Bill Report:    Please review the bill report that is included in your packet. If you have questions, please 

feel free to contact me or stop in and look at the invoices. Following are highlights: 

  

     Banyon Data Systems, Inc.              795.00 2021 Annual Support Fees 

     Hartford Senior Center                                    900.00 2nd Quarter Library Rent 

     Home Builders Assn                        500.00 2021 Dues 

     MC&R Pools, Inc                        1,916.40 20gal Paint for Pool 

     Menards                                                          944.75 Cabinets/Countertops for City Hall 

     Midwest Media Blasting                                  780.00   Sand blasting play equip & bench 

     Minnehaha County Treasurer                         303.53   Jan – Mar 2020 Taxes on Main St Lots  

     Quam Berglin & Post, PC                            3,400.00 2020 Annual Report 

     Reliabank           43,466.25   Debt Service 

     SD Assn of Rural Water Systems, Inc.           765.00 2021 Dues 

     Thornton Carpets, Inc.                                 2,294.64   Carpet for City Hall 

     US Bank                                                     99,001.67   Debt Service 

         

Prepaid Checks: 

     Costello Land Development, Inc.          1,596.90 Upsizing Water Main in Western Meadows Addn                     

 

2020 Annual Report:  The Auditors have completed the annual report for 2020.  I have reviewed it and 

the final draft is included in the packet for your approval.  Once approved, a copy will be filed with the 

State.   

 

Equalization Meeting:  A reminder that the equalization meeting is Mon Mar 15th at 7pm.  The board will 

be hearing two appeals.  For your review, a meeting informational packet will be uploaded to the Box.  If 

you should have any question regarding the material provided you, please feel free to give me a call.  

School Board Member Alison McGillivray will represent WC School District on the Equalization Board. 

 

Calendar of Events:            

 March 2021: 

Monday, 15th   Equalization Board Meeting @ City Hall, 7pm 

Tuesday, 16th      City Council Meeting @ City Hall, 7pm 

Wednesday, 17th HADF Meeting @ Stomping Grounds, 7:30am 



Thursday, 18th   SDML District 3 Meeting via Zoom, 5:30pm 

Wednesday, 24th   HADF Meeting @ Stomping Grounds, 7:30am 

Tuesday, 30th    Planning & Zoning Meeting @ City Hall, 7pm 

 

April 2021: 

Tuesday, 6th      City Council Meeting @ City Hall, 7pm 

Wednesday, 7th        HADF Meeting @ Reliabank, 7:30am 

Monday, 12th   Chamber Meeting via Zoom, 6:30pm 

Tuesday, 13th   Planning & Zoning Meeting @ City Hall, 7pm 

Wednesday, 14th HADF Meeting @ Stomping Grounds, 7:30am 

Tuesday, 20th      City Council Meeting @ City Hall, 7pm 

Wednesday, 21st  HADF Meeting @ Stomping Grounds, 7:30am 

Tuesday, 27th   Planning & Zoning Meeting @ City Hall, 7pm 

Wednesday, 28th   HADF Meeting @ Stomping Grounds, 7:30am 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



BIKE/REC TRAIL COMMITTEE FUNDS
(as of February 28, 2021)

Activity Date Revenue Expenses Balance

End of Year 2010 - Balance 12/31/2010 $25,038.24 $438.90 $24,599.34

End of Year 2011 - Balance 12/31/2011 $144,373.60 $147,224.03 $21,748.91

End of Year 2012 - Balance 12/31/2012 $115,057.43 $81,227.85 $55,578.49

End of Year 2013 - Balance 12/31/2013 $11,506.78 $10,206.58 $56,878.69

End of Year 2014 - Balance 12/31/2014 $56.78 $2,345.73 $54,589.74

End of Year 2015 - Balance 12/31/2015 $52.25 $10,039.46 $44,602.53

End of Year 2016 - Balance 12/31/2016 $174.69 $762.70 $44,014.52

End of Year 2017 - Balance 12/31/2017 $59.04 $25,854.37 $18,219.19

End of Year 2018 - Balance 12/31/2018 $30,584.26 $48,803.45 $0.00

End of Year 2019 - Balance 12/31/2019 $10,011.59 $4,949.97 $5,061.62

End of Year 2020 - Balance 12/31/2020 $44,008.83 $3,979.90 $45,090.55

Year 2021

Deposit (interest) 1/31/2021 $0.39 $45,090.94

Deposit (interest) 2/28/2021 $0.36 $45,091.30

TOTALS $0.75 $0.00 $45,091.30

To date, the balance of Bike/Rec Trail fund is $45,091.30

Summary of Expenses:

Advertising                     $78.05

501c3                             $407.00

Filing Fees-Land              $22.00

Filing Fees $98.00

Attorney's/Accountant's Fees                $1,273.92

Supplies-Phase 1              $93.43

Contractor-Phase 1  $118,535.29

Engineer-Phase 1     $23,023.44

Engineer-Hwy 38     $45,777.95

Engineer-Phase 3/4 $5,880.28

Engineer-Wetlands Phase 3/4 $3,711.60

SD Dot - Hwy 38 $1,801.98

Wetlands Bank-Hwy 38     $41,000.00

Bricks $423.40

Building Supplies - Turtle Creek Shelter $1,022.15

SD Dot - Mike Franken $64,084.55

Tetonka $24,620.00

Engineer-Phase 6 $3,979.90



Sports Complex Committee Funds
(as of February 28, 2021)

Activity Date Revenue Expenses Balance

End of Year 2010 - Balance 12/31/2010 $100,153.94 $1,284.28 $98,869.66

End of Year 2011 - Balance 12/31/2011 $100,287.58 $192,255.17 $6,902.07

End of Year 2012 - Balance 12/31/2012 $47,754.85 $346,215.92 ($291,559.00)

End of Year 2013 - Balancce 12/31/2013 $409,797.66 $85,298.19 $32,940.47

End of Year 2014 - Balance 12/31/2014 $45,423.32 $76,328.01 $2,035.78

End of Year 2015 - Balance 12/31/2015 $50,016.27 $45,940.22 $6,111.83

End of Year 2016 - Balance 12/31/2016 $14,032.17 $0.00 $20,144.00

End of Year 2017 - Balance 12/31/2017 $100,180.67 $0.00 $120,324.67

End of Year 2018 - Balance 12/31/2018 $186.43 $22,283.15 $98,227.95

End of Year 2019 - Balance 12/31/2019 $51,335.42 $22,794.52 $126,768.85

End of Year 2020 - Balance 12/31/2020 $100,371.39 $20,514.43 $206,625.81

Year 2021

Interest Deposit 1/31/2021 $1.80 $206,627.61

Interest Deposit 2/28/2021 $1.66 $206,629.27

TOTALS $3.46 $0.00 $206,629.27

To date, the balance of Sports Complex funds is $206,629.27

Summary of Expenses:

501c3 Filing Fees $750.00

Attorney's/Accountant's Fees $608.42

Earnest Money         $500.00

Land Purchase $150,000.00

Land Purchase-Closing Costs $444.00

Engineer-Wetlands    $2,980.80

Loan Expenses      $15,712.03

Advertising Fees $40.52

Engineer Fees         $94,424.55

Construction Fees - Sitework $355,467.20

Soukup Construction - Overseeding $4,011.66

Supplies $907.33

D. Hauptman Co. - Soccer Goals $3,510.00

American Fence Company (fence 2 softball fields) $72,330.46

Water Line Expense $465.31

Ag-Lime $45,940.22

Electrical $8,248.80

Water Service Line $13,569.04

Daktronics, Inc  (2 scoreboards) $11,367.52

Beaverbuilt, Inc  (scoreboard frames) $3,126.00

Beaverbuilt, Inc  (telehandler rental for scoreboard install) $275.00

Colton Redi-Mix, Inc  (concrete for scoreboard install) $432.00

Travis Electric, Inc  (electrical for scoreboard install) $5,260.00

Stockwell Engineers  (master plan/cost estimates) $4,705.35

Great Bear Sand & Gravel, LLC  (gravel for concrete work) $189.71

Precision Concrete, LLC  (ada slab/sidewalk) $17,147.02

Stockwell Engineers  (site visit/stakeing/bldg) $500.95



DOWNTOWN COMMITTEE FUNDS
(as of February 28, 2021)

Activity Date Revenue Expenses Balance

End of Year 2011 - Balance 12/31/2011 $5,000.06 $4,910.63 $89.43

End of Year 2012 - Balance 12/31/2012 $10,009.86 $0.00 $10,099.29

End of Year 2013 - Balancce 12/31/2013 $10.35 $474.57 $9,635.07

End of Year 2014 - Balance 12/31/2014 $6.78 $9,000.00 $641.85

End of Year 2015 - Balance 12/31/2015 $1.71 $496.91 $146.65

End of Year 2016 - Balance 12/31/2016 $3.70 $0.00 $150.35

End of Year 2017 - Balance 12/31/2017 $3.53 $0.00 $153.88

End of Year 2017 - Transfer Committee Acct Balance 12/31/2017 $2,044.14 $0.00 $2,198.02

End of Year 2018 - Balance 12/31/2018 $3.72 $0.00 $2,201.74

End of Year 2019 - Balance 12/31/2019 $11,883.43 $3,500.00 $10,585.17

End of Year 2020 - Balance 12/31/2020 $10,004.38 $11,862.23 $8,727.32

Year 2021

Deposit (2021 Budget) 1/1/2021 $15,000.00 $23,727.32

Sandy Dean (holiday décor for hanging baskets) 1/19/2021 $32.24 $23,695.08

Deposit (interest) 1/31/2021 $0.08 $23,695.16

Deposit (interest) 2/28/2021 $0.19 $23,695.35

TOTALS $15,000.27 $32.24 $23,695.35

To date, the balance of Downtown fund is $23,695.35

Summary of Expenses:

Attorney's/Accountant's Fees                $1,105.34

Remaining Appropriation (benches, trash cans) $4,302.20

Postage for Survey Mailing $474.57

Hartford Area Optimist Club (mural) $3,500.00

Signature Streetscapes (banners/arms/baskets for lighpoles) $3,215.00

Planters Unlimited (10 hanging baskets for lighpoles) $946.58

Mac's, Inc. (hardware for lightpoles) $16.42

HBC (plants/soil/mulch for hanging baskets) $127.69

Backdoor Garden, LLC (fall decore for hanging baskets) $217.00

Jessica Evans (fall, summer, winter, xmas banners) $1,398.00

Jessica Evans (pumpkins for fall baskets $15.00

Planters Unlimited (4 hanging baskets for lighpoles) $382.68

LED Lighting Solutions (4 solar lights) $1,847.76

Signature Streetscapes (4 lighpoles/bases/banner poles/brackets) $3,490.00

Backdoor Garden, LLC (soil/pines/quick crete for hanging baskets) $124.14

Jessica Evans  (décor for hanging baskets) $56.06

Hartford Building Center (fasteners for light poles) $25.90

Sandy Dean  (décor for hanging baskets) $32.24

Transfer to General Fund $9,000.00





















   

3/16/2021                                   City Administrator Report 

 

 

Explanation of Agenda Items 

 

 

Visitors: 

• Callie Tuschen will be present on behalf of Hartford Downtown Inc.  DHI would like to give the city an 

update on recent activities and their planning process.  ISG has proposed the development of a Downtown 

Master Plan – copy of this proposal is in your packet for reference. 

 

Applications, Agreements, Hearings, Resolutions & Ordinances: 

• Special Event Application:  The West Central National Honor Society has submitted a special event 

application to conduct a 5K run upon city streets with the central location being the city park.  This is a 

fundraiser for the Murphy Scholarship in honor of Kier Murphy.  This year they are also incorporating a 

scavenger hunt.  This event will be held on Saturday, March 27th from 8:45am to 11:30am.  In the past we 

have allowed them to conduct this event on city streets and utilize the city’s paint marker to mark the route.  

The application fee has been paid. 

 

• 2nd Reading of Ordinance #705 – Update Zoning Regulations for On-Premises Signs (NO 

CHANGE):  The Planning and Zoning Board has been discussing the city’s current regulations for on-

premises signs – particularly the amount of square footage allowed for signs on light industrial and heavy 

industrial zoned land.  It was noted that central business zones and commercial zones are allowed more 

square footage per lineal feet than industrial zones.  Since industrial zones are usually larger lots, the board 

felt they should be allowed at least the same amount of square footage as commercial property.  It was the 

consensus of the Board to change our regulations to expand the square footage for signage on industrial 

sites.  Ordinance #705 would eliminate the current working under sign area in industrial zones and replace 

it with the same verbiage as central business and commercial property.  The P&Z Board has reviewed this 

change and unanimously voted to recommend approval to the city council.   

 

 

Reports (Action Items): 

• Chamber and Economic Development Report: 

o Release of 2021 Budget Fund for the Jamboree Carnival to the Hartford Area Chamber of 

Commerce:  The city budgeted $32,000 to the HACC this year - $12,000 for operating expense, 

$15,000 for Jamboree carnival and $5,000 for the Halloween Event.  The HACC is requesting the 

release of $15,000 that was budgeted for 2021 Jamboree Carnival.  Last year the city released to the 

Chamber $15,000 for the Jamboree carnival but since there was not a carnival last year, part of these 

funds ($3,000) were used to off-set other expenses incurred because we did not have a CEDD.  The 

balance ($12,000) was saved by the Chamber to go towards this year’s event.  The Chamber is hoping 

to line up a carnival this year but if a carnival cannot be secured, they wish to use these funds for other 

events during Jamboree Days.  The balance of the Chamber allocation will be requested at a later date 

if needed.  A copy of their 2021 budget that was present to the council at budget time is enclosed. 

o Release of 2021 Budget Fund to the Hartford Area Development Foundation:  The HADF is 

requesting the release of $55,590 that was budgeted for 2021 operating expenses – these funds will 

come out of the 3rd penny fund. A copy of their 2021 budget that was present to the council at budget 

time is enclosed. 

 

• Engineer Report:  Since ISG does not officially start until Monday, March 15th, there is no report for the 

packet but David Doxtad with ISG will be present to address the Board and field any questions. 

 

• Public Works Report: 

o Review/Approve Slurry Seal Bid:  As you know, the city teamed with Sioux Falls and several other 

are communities to bid out this year’s street slurry seal project.  The project was bid out by Sioux Falls 

and bids were opened on February 25th.  Asphalt Surfacing Technologies Corporation (ASTECH) was 

the low bid.  The bid amount for Hartford came in at $164,497.26 – below our budget amount of 

$190,750 – this will allow room for some engineer cost and adjustments if needed.  We would like the 

council to approve the slurry seal bid from ASTECH up to our budget amount of $190,750 contingent 



that the bid is accepted by Sioux Falls.  (A copy of Hartford’s bid is enclosed in the packet, along with 

the full bid sheet from Sioux Falls for your reference.) 

 

• Finance Officer Report: 

o Review of 2020 Annual Report:  Enclosed in your packet is the City’s 2020 Annual Report that was 

prepared by our auditors - Quam, Berglin and Post, which show the financial status of the city as of 

December 2020.  This provides our balance sheet, Statement of Revenues/Expenditures, Net position, 

Breakdown of enterprise funds and our debt service.  All-in-all our total fund balance is slightly higher 

than last year.  These are the unaudited financials for 2020 that will be sent to the state – our auditors 

will be at the city on May 3rd and 4th to do a full audit of the books. 

 

• City Administrator Report: 

o Hire of Part-Time Office Assistant:  An offer to candidate #2 for the new office assistant was 

accepted.  I would like a motion to hire Jennifer Stangeland at a rate of $15.50 per hour for the year-

round part-time office assistant for the minutes.  Her start date will be next Monday, March 22nd. 

 

Old Business: 

• Discussion of Park Advisory Committee:  A possible park board or Park Advisory Committee is being 

discussed by the City Council.  I believe it is the consensus of the council to set up an Advisory Committee 

verse a Park Board.  If we set up a committee, a draft of “By-Law” for that committee is enclosed in your 

packet for discussion.  The by-laws state…   

 

o 7 member Board – 5 voting members from the public, 1 non-voting member from the council and 

1 non-voting member from city staff 

o 3 year terms for voting members, which are appointed by the Mayor with council approval 

o Officers would be Chairperson, Vice-Chairperson and Secretary 

o The council member will advise and consult with the entire city council  

o Meetings will be held once a month 

o A quorum is 3 voting members 

o Vacancies will be filled by appointment 

 

I left the duties broad in so they can be amended at the pleasure of the sitting council but basically, they 

would review and discuss items related to the park system, bike trail system or other quality of life items.  

If approved, the city can work on establishing members and duties before the committee is assembled.   

 

 

New Business:   

• Review/Approve Farm Lease:  Enclosed in your packet is the farm lease drafted by the city attorney to 

lease out Tract 1 and Tract 2 of Hartford Hills Addition.  The city will advertise and take seals bids through 

March 29th.  Then the council can review the bids and award to the highest bidder at our first meeting in 

April (4/6). 

• Discuss Pool Opening & Park Rec Program:  I would like to discuss opening of the pool and the park rec 

program with the council just to make sure we are all on the same page as to how they will be ran this year. 

o Pool Opening:  Last year, during the onset of COVID, the decision was made to open the 

swimming pool in June and conduct business as normal except limiting the capacity to 50% and 

placing some safety/sanitation protocols in place.  I have yet to discuss with the pool manager (I 

hope to speak with her before our meeting on Tuesday), but things went well last year and with the 

vaccine rolling out, I don’t have any concerns with opening it to full capacity this year.  We rarely 

get to full capacity on a normal year, which is 190 people.  I think if we open the pool as normal 

and still continue to follow safety protocols with extra cleaning and having people police 

themselves with social distancing then we should not have any issues.   

o Park Rec Program:  I was able to talk with Laura Johnson and discuss the Park Rec Program. As 

with the pool, last year went really well for the park rec. program. We did change a couple of 

things due to COVID last year:  We required pre-registration so we could keep the number of kids 

to only 30 per group; we limited daycares to keep our numbers down; and the program did not 

start until July.  This year Laura and I would suggest the following:  

1. Keep the program in July verses June:  Laura said the weather was better in the morning, 

there was less chance of tearing up the park, they didn’t have to plan around Jamboree 

Days and most school camps were done. 



2. Still require Pre-Registration:  By having the kids pre-register, rather than signing them 

up on the first day, we are able to determine the number of kids in each age group and 

order supplies appropriately verses guessing. 

3. Still limit the number of kids:  We would still like to see the number of kids limited per 

each age group just so they are a manageable number.  Last year we limited it to 30 kids 

per age group, but this year Laura thinks we could change that to 50 per age group and 

then that would allow the daycares to participate again. 

 

 

************************************************************************************** 

Non-Agenda Updates 

 

• SDML District Meetings Reminder:  The SDML District meeting for District 3 will be March 18th @ 

5:30 via Zoom.      

• Summer Help: We are starting to get applicants for our part-time positions.  Amy Sebert has applied to be 

the pool manager again and Laura Johnson will be our park rec program director.  Lisa Schaefer applied for 

the park rec coordinator position again as well.  I will keep you updated as we continue to receive 

applications. 

• Engineering Meetings:  Craig and I will be meeting with David Doxtad on Monday morning to go over 

general engineering items and exchange information to familiarize ISG with the city.  We are meeting 

again on Wednesday morning with a few members of ISG to discuss the feasibility study and go over the 

logistics of that engineering item – council is welcome to attend this meeting if you choose.   

• Feasibility Study Grant:  I know there were some planning grants out there so after approval of the 

feasibility study on Wednesday, I contact SECOG and applied for the Small Community Planning Grant.  

This grant will pay up to $10,000 for studies like we are doing.  We can apply right away, and we should 

know within the week if we receive the grant or not.  But it sounds like the state is always in favor of doing 

studies and planning before moving forward with major projects, so our chances are good.    

• FEMA Grant for Generator:  We finally received confirmation this week that we can purchase a 

generator off of Sourcewell, which is a cooperative purchasing group for governments that is nationwide.  

This will allow us to forego the bidding process, saving time and money.  Craig will confirm that they have 

the generator that we wish to purchase for our Mickelson Road lift station.  If they do, we will get that 

ordered and submit for grant reimbursement. 

 

 

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me or stop by the office. 

605-261-3995.   

 

Teresa 



 

 

City of Hartford 

Parks Advisory Committee 

By-Laws 

Section 1:  Park Advisory Committee 

There is hereby created and established a committee to be entitled and designated as the Hartford Park Advisory Committee. 

 

Section 2:  Funding 

Funding, if deemed necessary, for the committee shall be budgeted by the City Council. 

 

Section 3:  Duties, Responsibilities and Authority of the Committee 

The committee shall be specifically responsible but not limited to the following:  The Park Advisory Committee is established for the 

purpose of investigation and providing recommendation to the Hartford City Council as to matters pertaining to the care, regulation 

and management of the City’s public parks and the operation of the public recreation system. 

 

Section 4:  Compensation of Members 

All members of the Park Advisory Committee shall be paid $______ per meeting attendance.  This amount can be amended by council 

resolution. 

 

Section 5:  Organization of the Committee 

A.  Membership:  The committee shall consist of seven (7) members – one (1) non-voting member shall be a city council 

representative, appointed by the Mayor with approval of the city council; one (1) non-voting member shall be a city staff 

representative ,appointed by the Mayor with approval of the city council; and there shall be five (5) voting members from the 

public at large.  The members shall be appointed by the Mayor with the approval of the City Council. 

B. Terms:  Terms of the Public members shall be as follows:  The first year committee will determine one, two and three year 

terms. During the first year, one committee member from the public will have a one year term, two committee members from 

the public will have a two year terms and two committee members from the public will have a three year term.  Successive 

terms shall be for a period of three (3) years.  The Mayor, with approval of the City Council will appoint a council member 

and staff member on an annual basis. 

C. Elected Officers:  The Park Advisory Committee shall elect a chairperson and vice-chairperson for a one year term at the first 

meeting of the Committee each calendar year.  The chairperson shall call the meetings of the Committee; preside at the 

meetings; act as spokesperson for the Committee; and perform all duties approved by the City council.  The vice-chairperson 

shall exercise the duties of the chairperson in the absence, disability or disqualification of the chairperson.  In the absence of 

the chairperson and vice-chairperson, an acting chairperson shall be elected by the members present.   

D. Secretary:  The chairperson of the committee shall appoint the secretary of said committee.  It shall be the duty of the 

secretary to send all notices for the meetings of said committee; compose the agenda for each meeting; keep and preserve the 

minutes; have custody and keep all documents and papers filed with the said committee; and perform such other duties as 

may be prescribed by said committee, with the approval of the City Council.  This person may be either a voting or non-

voting committee member.   

E. Reporting to the City Council:  The Council member serving on the Committee will advise and consult with the City Council 

and city officials as to the work and recommendation of said committee. 

F. Meetings:  The committee shall meet once a month if there is business to conduct and may also meet on the call of the 

chairperson or Mayor.  Notice of all meetings shall be placed on the city’s website at least 24 hours prior to the meeting.  

Meeting date and time will be determined by the Committee. 

G. Quorum:  Three (3) voting members will constitute a quorum. 

H. Absences, Removals, Resignations and Vacancies:   

To be excused, members of the Committee shall notify the chairman or secretary when they intend to be absent from a 

meeting.  Failure to make this notification prior to the meeting shall result in an unexcused absence.   

Member of the committee may be removed by the Mayor, with the approval of the City Council.   

A member may resign from the committee by sending a letter of resignation to the Mayor or Chairman of the committee.  

Vacancies shall be filled by the Mayor, with the approval of the City Council.  Successors shall serve out the unexpired term 

of the member being replaced.   

 
Section 6:  Adoption and Amendment 



 

 

These rules were adopted by vote of the Hartford City Council on ____________________________. 

 



FARM LEASE - CASH RENT 

 

THIS LEASE is made effective the _____ day of ___________, 

2021, Witnesseth: 

 

1. Parties: The City of Hartford of 125 North Main Avenue, 

Hartford, South Dakota, 57033, hereinafter referred to as Lessor, 

and _____________ of ________________, ____________, ____________, 

___________, hereinafter referred to as Lessee. 

 

2. Agreement: Lessor hereby leases unto Lessee, and Lessee 

takes from Lessor, upon the terms and conditions herein specified, 

the following described property, to-wit: 

 

Tracts 1 and 2 of Hartford Hills Addition in the East 

Half (E1/2) of Section 25, Township 102 North, Range 51 

West of the 5th P.M., Minnehaha County, South Dakota, 

according to the recorded plat thereof.  

 

3. Term: This Lease shall be for a period of one year 

commencing upon execution of this lease and terminating February 

29, 2022. 

 

4. Consideration: As consideration, the Lessee agrees to pay 
Lessor $______ per acre for approximately 26 tillable acres for the 

total rental sum of $________, due or payable on or before April 

15, 2021. 

 

 Said rental payments shall be made to the Lessor at its 

address as set forth hereinabove, or at such other place as the 

Lessor may from time to time designate in writing. 

 

 5. Lessee’s Covenants: Lessee covenants and agrees: 

 

a) To farm the land in a good and skillful manner; 

b) To keep the land reasonably free from noxious weeds on 

  all of the leased ground, tillable and non-tillable; 

c) To commit no waste or damage to the land or any 

improvements thereon and to allow none to be committed; 

d) To keep the fences and improvements in their present 

condition, reasonable use and wear of the same excepted; 

e) To make no assignment or sub-lease of the land or any 

part thereof or the improvements thereon without the 

prior written consent of the Lessor; and 

f) To quietly yield and surrender the premises at the end of 

the term of this lease without notice or other 

proceedings of any kind. 

 

g)  Provide proof of insurance to comply with Section 10 of 



 2 

this lease. 

 

6. Lessor’s Covenants: The Lessor covenants and agrees: 

 

a) The Lessor is the owner of the premises; and  

b) The Lessee, upon observing the terms of this agreement, 

shall have the quiet and peaceful use and possession of 

the premises for the term hereof. 

 

7. Lessor’s Lien: Lessee hereby grants to Lessor a 

landlord’s lien upon all crops produced on the premises to secure 

the payment of all sums due Lessor under the terms of this Lease. 

 

8. Default: In the event Lessee fails to make the payments 

or otherwise fails to fulfill any of the covenants of this 

agreement, Lessor may re-enter and take possession of the premises 

without such re-entry working a forfeiture of rents to be paid for 

the full term of this Lease. 

 

9. Right of Entry: Lessor may enter upon the premises at any 

reasonable time to inspect the same during the term of this 

agreement. Lessor may also enter upon the land to plow any of the 

same that has been cropped, after harvest of the same, before 

expiration of this Lease. In the event that Lessor needs to enter 

upon property for purposes of surveying, soil boring or other 

purpose, Lessor shall give Lessee notice at least 24 hours prior to 

entry. Further, Lessor shall be responsible for any damages to 

Lessee’s crops caused by Lessor's entry onto property. 

 

10. Indemnification & Insurance: Prior to possession of the 

property, Lessee shall provide Lessor with proof of liability 

insurance coverage in an amount of not less than $1,000,000.00 

insuring against injury or damage to persons or property which 

might be incurred as a result of Lessee’s use of the property. 

Further, Lessee agrees to fully defend and indemnify Lessor from 

any losses due to damage to property or injury or death to persons 

occurring upon the property unless the loss is the result of any 

negligent act on the party of Lessor. Lessor shall be named as an 

additional insured upon said liability policy.  

 

11. Choice of Law and Binding Effect: This agreement shall be 

construed according to the laws of the State of South Dakota, and 

shall be binding upon the parties hereto, their heirs, personal 

representatives, administrators and assigns. 

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this 

agreement on the day and year hereinabove first written. 

 

 



 3 

 

 

LESSOR:      LESSEE:  

CITY OF HARTFORD 

 

 

By:__________________________  ___________________________  

Its: Mayor 

 

 

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA ) 

                        SS 

COUNTY    OF   _______) 

 

On this the _____ day of ____________, 2021, before me, the 

undersigned officer, personally appeared JEREMY MENNING, who 

acknowledged himself to be the Mayor of the CITY OF HARTFORD, and 

that he, as such Mayor, being authorized so to do, executed the 

foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained, by signing 

the name of the corporation by himself as Mayor for the CITY OF 

HARTFORD.  

 

In witness whereof, I hereunto set my hand and official seal. 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Notary Public, South Dakota 

My commission expires: 

 

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA ) 

                        SS 

COUNTY    OF   _______) 

 

On this the _____ day of ____________, 2021, before me, the 

undersigned officer, personally appeared _____________________, 

known to me or satisfactorily proven to be the person whose name is 

subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged that he 

executed the same for the purposes therein contained.  

 

In witness whereof, I hereunto set my hand and official seal. 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Notary Public, South Dakota 

My commission expires: 

 

 


	031621 1.pdf
	1 - 03162021 cc agenda.pdf
	2 - 3-2-21 Minutes.pdf
	3 - 3-10-21 special Minutes.pdf
	3a - Council Bill Report.pdf�
	1
	101
	A&B BUSINESS, INC.ABBUSINESS
	IN813946

	BRIMAR INDUSTRIESBRIMINDU
	1058412

	CHECKERED GRAFXCHECKGRAFX
	INV-0143

	CITY OF HARTFORDCTYHART
	02272021 STMT

	CLARKE, PAUL CLARPAUL
	FEBRUARY 2021

	COFFEE CUP FUEL STOPS - AUTO PMTSCOFFEECUP
	030121 STMT

	FARMERS & MERCHANTS CO-OP OIL CO.FARMMERC
	26845

	FIRST NATIONAL BANK OMAHAFIRSBANK
	022621 STATE
	022621 STMT

	FRIEBERG, NELSON & ASK, LLPFRIEBE
	69340

	GOLDEN WEST TELECOMMUNICATIONS COOPERATIVE, INC.GOLDENWEST
	03012021 STATE

	HARTFORD BUILDING CENTER, INC.HARTF9
	02282021 STMT

	HARTFORD SENIOR CITIZENSHARTF5
	2021-2

	HOME BUILDERS ASSOCIATION OF THE SIOUX EMPIREHOME
	13372

	HYDRAULIC WORLD, INC.HYDRAU
	171039

	INTELLIPRO SECURITY, LLCINTELLIPRO
	2783

	JAYMAR BUSINESS FORMS, INC.JAYMAR
	59880
	59881
	59884

	MALLOY ELECTRIC & BEARING SUPPLYMALLOY
	6342024

	MATHESON TRI-GAS INCMATHLINW
	23106423
	23130172

	MC&R POOLS, INC.MCRPOO
	1210346-IN
	1210347-IN

	MENARDS - SIOUX FALLS WESTMENARDW
	52690
	53820

	MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANYMIDAME
	02232021 STATE

	MIDWEST MEDIA BLASTINGMIDMEDIA
	2919

	MINNEHAHA COUNTY TREASURERMINNTREA
	TAXES MAIN ST LOTS

	NAPA AUTO PARTS OF HARTFORDNAPA
	153320
	153440
	153747
	153817
	153818
	153838
	154603

	NEW CENTURY PRESS, INCNEWCENT
	300395241
	300396075
	300396076
	300396077
	300396081
	300396084
	300397131
	300398064
	300398096
	300398440
	300399476
	300399477
	300399480
	300399485
	300399486
	300399492
	300400075
	300401627

	OFFICE ELEMENTS COMPANYOFFICEELE
	216148-0

	PETTY CASHPETTY
	03092021 VOUCHER

	POWERPLANPOWERPLAN
	W40170

	QUAM, BERGLIN & POST, PCQUAMBERG
	2020 ANNUAL RPT

	QUILL CORPORATIONQUILL
	14333616
	14353444
	14370289
	147881337
	147973831
	14899613
	14946752
	14968190

	RELIABANK DAKOTARELIA
	MICKELSON RD 04/2021

	SANFORD HEALTH OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE CLINICSANFORD
	588683

	SD DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE - AUTO PMTSSDDEP2
	02/2021 EXCISE
	02/2021 SALES

	SF AREA HUMANE SOCIETYSFHUMA
	4349

	SIDEL, TERESA SIDETERE
	02282021 VOUCHER

	SIOUX FALLS NETWORKSSFNETWORKS
	11331

	SIOUX VALLEY ENERGYSIOUXV
	02252021 STATE

	STOCKWELL ENGINEERSSTOCKW
	11767

	TAMMEN AUTO & TIRE, INC.TAMMENAUTO
	165616

	THORNTON CARPETS, INC.THORNTON
	SF001077

	TRANSPORT REFRIGERATIONTRANREFR
	30221

	US BANK TRUST N.A.USBANKLOAN
	C461104-02 04/01/21

	VERIZON WIRELESSVERIZO
	9873928111

	VOTH, BRYAN VOTHBRYA
	02282021 VOUCHER


	602
	BADGER METERBADMET
	80068377

	BANYON DATA SYSTEMS, INC.BANYON
	161378

	CITY OF SIOUX FALLSCTYSOOFALL
	20130

	METERING & TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONSMETETECH
	18763
	18771

	MINNEHAHA COMMUNITY WATER CORPORATIONMINNEH
	03012021 STATE

	PETTY CASHPETTY
	03092021 VOUCHER

	SD ASSN OF RURAL WATER SYSTEMS, INC.SDASSN
	13307

	SD DEPT OF ENVIRONMENT & NATURAL RESOURCESSDDENR
	WATER CLASS FEE

	SIOUX VALLEY ENERGYSIOUXV
	02252021 STATE

	US BANK TRUST N.A.USBANKLOAN
	C462104-02 04/15/21
	C462104-03 04/15/21

	US POST OFFICEUSPOST
	022021


	604
	BADGER METERBADMET
	80068377

	BANYON DATA SYSTEMS, INC.BANYON
	161378

	CITY OF HARTFORDCTYHART
	02272021 STMT

	MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANYMIDAME
	02232021 STATE

	PETTY CASHPETTY
	03092021 VOUCHER

	RELIABANK DAKOTARELIA
	WWTF LAND 04/2021

	SIOUX VALLEY ENERGYSIOUXV
	02252021 STATE

	US BANK TRUST N.A.USBANKLOAN
	C461104-01 04/01/21
	C461104-03 04/01/21
	C461104-04 04/15/21
	C461104-05 04/15/21
	C461104-06 04/15/21

	US POST OFFICEUSPOST
	022021




	3b - Prepaid Checks.pdf�
	Vendor
	Check
	1



	4 - 2021-03-01_DowntownHartfordMasterPlan_HartfordSD_ISG_FINAL[7457854].pdf
	5 - Spec Event Permit.WC Nat Honor Society.pdf
	6 - 705.On-Premise Sign Amendment.pdf
	7 - March 2021 City Council.pdf

	031621 2.pdf�
	8 - CEDD Council Report February 3.16.2021.pdf
	8a - HACC Budget.pdf
	8b - HADF 2021 Budget.pdf
	9 - Maint Report 3.16.21.pdf
	9a - Slurry Bid.HartfordOnly.pdf
	9b - Slurry Bid.All.pdf
	10 - Finance Officer Report.3-16-21.pdf
	10a - BRT Funds Summary.pdf
	10b - Sports Funds Summary.pdf
	10c - DT Funds Summary.pdf
	10d - COHAR-annualreport20a.pdf

	031621 3.pdf�
	11 - City.Adm.03.16.2021.pdf
	12 - Park Committee draft.pdf
	13 - City of Hartford 2021 Farm Lease.pdf


